# APPENDIX: RACE & ETHNICITY Detailed Medical Group Tables

Minnesota Health Care Disparities By Race, Hispanic Ethnicity, Language and Country of Origin Report



**RELEASED MAY 2022** 

# **TABLE OF CONTENTS**

# **BY RACE**

1	Colorectal Cancer Screening
5	Optimal Asthma Control – Adults
9	Optimal Diabetes Care
13	Optimal Vascular Care
16	Optimal Asthma Control – Children
20	Adolescent Mental Health and/or Depression Screening
24	Adolescent Depression: PHQ-9/PHQ-9M Follow-up at Six Months
26	Adolescent Depression: Remission at Six Months
28	Adult Depression: PHQ-9/PHQ-9M Follow-up at Six Months
32	Adult Depression: Remission at Six Months

# BY HISPANIC ETHNICITY

36	Colorectal Cancer Screening
38	Optimal Asthma Control – Adults
40	Optimal Diabetes Care
42	Optimal Vascular Care
44	Optimal Asthma Control – Children
46	Adolescent Mental Health and/or Depression Screening
48	Adolescent Depression: PHQ-9/PHQ-9M Follow-up at Six Months
49	Adolescent Depression: Remission at Six Months
50	Adult Depression: PHQ-9/PHQ-9M Follow-up at Six Months
52	Adult Depression: Remission at Six Months

#### Results by Race

2020 measurement year (2020 dates of service) Medical groups with 30+ patients overall.

									S	STATEWIE	DE AVER	AGE 70.6	%								
	Aver	<b>ASIAN</b> rage = 60	.0%	Ave	BLACK rage = 55	5.1%		ANIC/ LA ONLY rage = 57			ENOUS/ rage = 5	NATIVE 3.3%		ULTI-RA rage = 63		PACI	VE HAW/ FIC ISLA rage = 56	NDER	Ave	WHITE rage = 72	
MEDICAL GROUP	Rate	Compa Race Av SW Av	/erage,	Rate	Race A	arison: verage, ⁄erage	Rate	Race A	arison: verage, ⁄erage	Rate	Race A	oarison: Average, verage	Rate	Race A	arison: verage, ⁄erage	Rate	Race A	arison: .verage, <i>v</i> erage	Rate	Race A	arison: verage, verage
AALFA Family Clinic	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	75.2%	<b>A</b>	<b>A</b>
Allina Health	64.3%	<b>A</b>	•	56.1%	•	_	<	-	-	58.4%	<b>A</b>	_	63.2%	•	_	53.6%	•	_	72.8%	<b>A</b>	<b>A</b>
Alomere Health	<	-	-	<	-	-	72.7%	•	•	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	80.2%	<b>A</b>	<b>A</b>
Altru Health System	59.6%	•	_	53.8%	•	_	58.9%	•	_	50.3%	•	_	<	-	-	<	-	-	74.0%	<b>A</b>	<b>A</b>
Amery Hospital and Clinic	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	69.3%	_	•
Appleton Area Health Services	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	69.8%	•	•
Avera Medical Group	62.8%	•	•	58.1%	•	▼	60.3%	•	_	64.5%	•	•	<	-	-	<	-	-	75.9%	<b>A</b>	<b>A</b>
Boynton Health Service	43.8%	•	_	53.8%	•	▼	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	49.5%	_	_
CCM Health	<	-	-	<	-	-	38.3%	_	_	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	66.0%	_	_
Cedar Riverside People's Center	10.4%	▼	_	11.9%	_	_	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	10.6%	_	_
CentraCare Health	65.8%	<b>A</b>	_	42.1%	_	_	55.9%	•	_	53.3%	•	▼	69.2%	•	•	60.4%	•	•	81.8%		<b>A</b>
Clinic Sofia Ob/Gyn	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	83.8%	<b>A</b>	
Community Memorial Hospital	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	47.5%	•	▼	<	-	-	<	-	-	66.2%	_	_
Community University Health Care Center	13.9%	•	•	7.3%	•	•	10.0%	•	•	3.8%	•	•	<	-	-	<	-	-	8.2%	•	•
Cromwell Medical Clinic PLLC - IHN	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	59.8%	•	•
Cuyuna Regional Medical Center	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	26.3%	_	_	<	-	-	<	-	-	64.5%	_	_
Dawson Clinic	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	56.1%	_	_
Dr. VM Baich, PA	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	28.5%	_	_
Duluth Family Medicine Clinic (Formerly Duluth Family Practice Center)	<	-	-	54.5%	•	•	<	-	-	48.0%	•	•	<	-	-	<	-	-	58.5%	•	•
Edina Sports Health & Wellness	73.3%	•	•	71.0%	•	•	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	79.2%	<b>A</b>	<b>A</b>
Entira Family Clinics (formerly Family Health Services MN)	58.2%	•	•	58.8%	•	•	72.0%	<b>A</b>	•	58.1%	•	•	48.6%	•	•	<	-	-	77.0%	<b>A</b>	<b>A</b>
Essentia Health	73.7%		•	62.2%		_	<	-	-	63.2%	<b>A</b>	_	63.9%	•	•	64.4%	•	•	77.2%		
Fairview Health Services	54.9%	_	_	59.4%	<b>A</b>	_	62.3%	<b>A</b>	_	60.2%	<b>A</b>	_	68.1%		_	62.8%	•	•	72.9%	<b>A</b>	<b>A</b>
Fairview Mesaba Clinics	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	75.8%	<b>A</b>	<b>A</b>
Glencoe Regional Health Services	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	64.0%	_	_
Glenwood Medical Center	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	62.1%	_	_

#### Results by Race

2020 measurement year (2020 dates of service) Medical groups with 30+ patients overall.

									S	TATEWI	DE AVER	AGE 70.6	%								
	Ave	ASIAN rage = 60	).0%	Ave	BLACK rage = 55	5.1%		ANIC/ LA ONLY rage = 57			E <b>NOUS</b> / rage = 5	NATIVE 3.3%		ULTI-RA rage = 63		PACII	VE HAWA FIC ISLA rage = 56	NDER	Ave	WHITE rage = 72	
MEDICAL GROUP	Rate	Compa Race A SW Av	verage,	Rate	Race A	arison: verage, verage	Rate	Compa Race A SW Av		Rate	Race A	oarison: Average, verage	Rate	Race A	arison: .verage, verage	Rate	Comp Race A SW Av		Rate	Race A	arison: verage, verage
Grand Itasca Clinic	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	44.6%	•	▼	73.3%	<b>A</b>	•	<	-	-	72.0%	•	
Gundersen Health System	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	72.3%	•	
HealthPartners Clinics	66.9%	<b>A</b>	_	64.6%	<b>A</b>	•	63.1%	<b>A</b>	•	63.0%		▼	65.3%	•	•	64.9%	•	•	74.2%	<b>A</b>	<b>A</b>
Hendricks Community Hospital Association	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	55.9%	▼	•
Hennepin Healthcare	51.3%	_	_	54.3%	•	•	53.2%	_	•	47.5%	•	▼	39.0%	•	_	<	-	-	51.5%	•	_
Hutchinson Health	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	71.7%	•	•
Indian Health Board of Minneapolis	<	-	-	38.2%	•	•	<	-	-	33.9%	•	•	<	-	-	<	-	-	24.5%	•	•
Kittson Healthcare Clinic	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	52.1%	_	_
Lac Qui Parle Clinic	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	71.0%	•	•
Lake Region Healthcare	<	-	-	<	-	-	32.6%	•	•	39.4%	•	▼	<	-	-	<	-	-	55.6%	_	•
Lake Superior Community Health Center	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	45.8%	•	•
Lake View Clinic - Two Harbors	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	56.3%	_	▼
Lakewood Health System	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	74.2%	<b>A</b>	<b>A</b>
Madelia Community Hospital & Clinic	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	49.9%	•	•
Mayo Clinic	63.6%	<b>A</b>	_	51.9%	•	_	<	-	-	64.0%	<b>A</b>	•	55.0%	•	_	<	-	-	71.2%	_	<b>A</b>
Mayo Clinic Health System	56.1%	•	▼	45.7%	_	▼	<	-	-	53.9%	•	▼	47.2%	_	▼	54.3%	•	▼	67.7%	_	_
Meeker Memorial Clinic	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	77.4%	•	<b>A</b>
Metropolitan Obstetrics & Gynecology	39.5%	•	•	32.4%	•	•	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	73.1%	•	•
Minnesota Women's Care	<	-	-	62.1%	•	•	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	74.4%	•	<b>A</b>
Native American Community Clinic	<	-	-	13.8%	•	•	<	-	-	24.1%	•	•	15.4%	•	•	<	-	-	8.3%	•	•
Neighborhood Healthsource	22.6%	▼	▼	33.1%	_	▼	<	-	-	35.1%	▼	▼	<	-	-	<	-	-	28.0%	_	▼
North Memorial	58.6%	•	▼	58.3%	<b>A</b>	•	<	-	-	61.1%	•	▼	64.1%	•	•	53.3%	•	_	71.3%	_	<b>A</b>
North Valley Health Center	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	53.6%	_	_
NorthPoint Health & Wellness Center	39.7%	•	•	48.1%	•	•	43.9%	•	•	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	48.6%	•	•

#### Results by Race

2020 measurement year (2020 dates of service) Medical groups with 30+ patients overall.

									S	TATEWI	DE AVER	RAGE 70.6	%								
UEDICU CDOUD	Ave	ASIAN rage = 60	1.0%	Ave	BLACK rage = 55	5.1%		ANIC/ LA ONLY rage = 57			ENOUS/ rage = 5	/ <b>NATIVE</b> 53.3%		ULTI-RA rage = 63		PACI	VE HAWA FIC ISLA rage = 56	NDER	Ave	WHITE rage = 72	
MEDICAL GROUP	Rate	Compa Race Av SW Av	verage,	Rate	Race A	arison: verage, verage	Rate	Race A	arison: verage, verage	Rate	Race A	oarison: Average, average	Rate	Race A	arison: werage, verage	Rate	Comp Race A SW Av		Rate	Race A	arison: verage, ⁄erage
Northwest Family Physicians	46.8%	▼	_	42.6%	_	_	<	-	-	37.5%	•	_	<	-	-	<	-	-	56.0%	_	_
Oakdale Ob/Gyn	54.8%	•	•	50.0%	•	_	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	68.3%	_	_
OBGYN West	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	57.5%	_	_
Olivia Hospital & Clinic	<	-	-	<	-	-	48.5%	•	_	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	76.7%	<b>A</b>	
Olmsted Medical Center	56.1%	•	_	40.3%	_	▼	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	62.1%	_	_
Open Door Health Center	<	-	-	31.3%	•	_	40.0%	_	_	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	51.1%	_	•
Ortonville Area Health Services- Northside Medical Clinic	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	79.7%	<b>A</b>	<b>A</b>
Park Nicollet Health Services	71.2%	<b>A</b>	•	62.8%	<b>A</b>	▼	61.8%	<b>A</b>	▼	62.6%		_	58.8%	•	▼	68.8%	•	•	76.6%	<b>A</b>	<b>A</b>
Perham Health	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	77.7%	<b>A</b>	<b>A</b>
Planned Parenthood Minnesota, North Dakota, South Dakota	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	0.0%	•	•
Prairie Ridge Hospital & Health																			F4 00/	_	_
Services	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	51.9%	•	<b>V</b>
Rainy Lake Medical Center	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	63.6%	•	_
Richfield Medical Group	79.0%	<b>A</b>	•	71.4%	<b>A</b>	•	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	74.2%	•	<b>A</b>
Ridgeview Clinics	66.0%	•	•	56.9%	•	_	<	-	-	60.0%	•	•	<	-	-	<	-	-	74.0%	<b>A</b>	<b>A</b>
RiverView Health	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	64.4%	•	•
Riverwood Healthcare Center	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	42.9%	•	_	<	-	-	<	-	-	72.5%	•	
Sanford Health	55.6%	•	_	46.4%	_	_	57.9%	•	_	54.7%	•	_	69.2%	•	•	50.0%	•	_	74.0%		
Sawtooth Mountain Clinic	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	67.7%		•	<	-	-	<	-	-	64.3%	•	_
Scenic Rivers Health Services	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	37.5%	_	_	<	-	-	<	-	-	54.3%	•	_
Sibley Medical Center DBA Ridgeview Sibley Medical Center	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	71.2%	•	•
Sleepy Eye Medical Center	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	59.5%	_	_
Southdale Ob/Gyn Consultants	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	79.4%		<b>A</b>
Southside Community Health Services	<	-	-	25.0%	•	•	<	-	-	16.7%	•	•	<	-	-	<	-	-	18.4%	•	•
St. Croix Regional Medical Center	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	45.5%	•	▼	46.7%	•	▼	<	-	-	59.0%	_	_
St. Luke's Clinics	61.1%	•	•	55.0%	•	▼	<	-	-	62.7%	•	▼	<	-	-	<	-	-	68.9%	_	_
Stellis Health, PA	63.3%	•	•	68.2%	•	•	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	69.1%	_	_

#### Results by Race

2020 measurement year (2020 dates of service) Medical groups with 30+ patients overall.

									S	TATEWIE	DE AVER	AGE 70.6	%								
	Ave	<b>ASIAN</b> rage = 60	0.0%	Avei	BLACK rage = 5!			ANIC/ LA ONLY rage = 57			ENOUS/ rage = 5	NATIVE 3.3%		ULTI-RA rage = 63		PACI	VE HAWA FIC ISLA rage = 56	NDER	Ave	WHITE rage = 72	
MEDICAL GROUP	Rate	Compa Race Av SW Av	verage,	Rate	Race A	arison: verage, verage	Rate	Race A	arison: verage, verage	Rate	Race A	oarison: Average, verage	Rate	Race A	arison: verage, verage	Rate	Race A	arison: verage, verage	Rate	Race A	arison: verage, verage
Stevens Community Medical Center	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	66.9%	•	•
Swift County Benson Health Services	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	66.0%	•	•
Tri-County Health Care	<	-	-	46.2%	•	_	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	63.1%	_	_
United Hospital District Clinic	<	-	-	<	-	-	9.5%	•	_	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	38.0%	•	_
Unity Family Healthcare, Family Medical Center	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	74.6%	<b>A</b>	<b>A</b>
University of Minnesota Physicians	33.0%	•	•	47.9%	•	•	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	68.9%	•	•
Voyage Healthcare	60.8%	•	_	63.4%		•	77.4%		•	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	73.4%		
Welia Health	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	46.9%	•	_	55.6%	•	_	<	-	-	63.3%	_	_
West Side Community Health Services	21.9%	•	•	33.3%	•	•	33.3%	•	•	40.5%	•	•	<	-	-	<	-	-	33.7%	•	•
Western ObGyn	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	85.5%		
Westfields Hospital and Clinic	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	76.5%		
Williams Integracare Clinic	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	69.4%	•	•
Winona Health Services	60.0%	•	•	58.6%	•	$\blacksquare$	54.5%	•	_	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	69.0%	•	•
Zumbro Valley Health Center	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	0.0%	•	▼

4 • APPENDIX: RACE/ETHNICITY ▲ Above

#### Results by Race

2020 measurement year (2020 dates of service) Medical groups with 30+ patients overall.

									S	TATEWI	DE AVER	AGE 46.6	%								
MEDICAL COOLIN	Avei	<b>ASIAN</b> rage = 49	1.3%	Avei	BLACK rage = 37	7.9%		ANIC/ LA ONLY rage = 44			E <b>NOUS/</b> rage = 2			ULTI-RA rage = 4		PACI	VE HAWA FIC ISLA rage = 42	NDER	Ave	<b>WHITE</b> rage = 4	
MEDICAL GROUP	Rate	Compa Race Av SW Av	verage,	Rate	Race A	arison: verage, verage	Rate	Race A	arison: verage, ⁄erage	Rate	Race A	arison: werage, werage	Rate	Race A	arison: verage, ⁄erage	Rate	Race A	arison: verage, ⁄erage	Rate	Race A	oarison: Average, verage
Allina Health	52.4%	•		42.0%		_	<	-	-	40.1%		•	51.4%	•	<b>A</b>	55.4%	•	•	55.3%		<b>A</b>
Alomere Health	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	55.1%		
Altru Health System	<	-	-	0.0%	•	_	0.0%	•	_	0.0%	_	▼	<	-	-	<	-	-	0.0%	•	_
Amery Hospital and Clinic	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	52.8%	•	
Appleton Area Health Services	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	0.0%	_	_
Avera Medical Group	<	-	-	<	-	-	0.0%	_	_	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	0.6%	_	_
CCM Health	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	6.9%	_	_
Cedar Riverside People's Center	<	-	-	18.0%	_	_	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-
CentraCare Health	56.1%	•	•	32.8%	•	▼	43.9%	•	•	<	-	-	32.5%	_	_	<	-	-	52.7%	<b>A</b>	<b>A</b>
Central Pediatrics	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	86.0%	<b>A</b>	
Children's Minnesota	<	-	-	66.7%	<b>A</b>	<b>A</b>	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	72.5%	<b>A</b>	<b>A</b>
Children's Respiratory & Critical Care Specialists	<	-	-	80.0%	<b>A</b>	<b>A</b>	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	77.9%	<b>A</b>	<b>A</b>
Community Memorial Hospital	<	-	_	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	0.0%	_	_
Community University Health Care Center	<	-	-	9.2%	•	•	<	-	-	6.5%	•	•	<	-	-	<	-	-	11.5%	•	•
Cromwell Medical Clinic PLLC - IHN	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	19.4%	•	•
Cuyuna Regional Medical Center	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	38.4%	_	_
Dawson Clinic	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	52.6%	•	•
Duluth Family Medicine Clinic																					
(Formerly Duluth Family Practice Center)	<	-	-	5.8%	•	•	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	19.3%	•	▼
Eagan Valley Pediatrics	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	38.1%	•	•
Edina Sports Health & Wellness	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	66.0%	<b>A</b>	<b>A</b>
Entira Family Clinics (formerly Family Health Services MN)	50.0%	•	•	42.5%	•	•	49.0%	•	•	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	62.5%	<b>A</b>	<b>A</b>
Essentia Health	36.8%	•	•	33.9%	•	_	<	-	-	41.7%		•	48.9%	•	•	<	-	-	51.8%		
Fairview Health Services	52.6%	•		45.1%		•	54.2%		<b>A</b>	49.0%	_	•	53.6%	_		<	-	-	58.0%	_	
Fairview Mesaba Clinics	<	-	-	<	-	-	<		-	<	_	-	<	-	-	<	_	-	52.1%	•	
Glencoe Regional Health Services	<	_	-	<	_	-	<	-	-	<	_	-	<	_	-	<	_	-	20.9%	_	_

#### Results by Race

2020 measurement year (2020 dates of service) Medical groups with 30+ patients overall.

									S	STATEWIC	DE AVER	RAGE 46.6	%								
	Ave	ASIAN rage = 49	9.3%	Ave	BLACK rage = 37			ANIC/ LA ONLY rage = 44			ENOUS/ rage = 2	/ <b>NATIVE</b> 28.6%		ULTI-RA rage = 4		PACI	VE HAWA FIC ISLA rage = 42	NDER	Ave	WHITE rage = 48	
MEDICAL GROUP	Rate	Race A	arison: verage, ⁄erage	Rate	Race A	arison: verage, verage	Rate	Race A	arison: verage, ⁄erage	Rate	Race A	parison: Average, Average	Rate	Race A	arison: verage, verage	Rate	Comp Race A SW Av		Rate	Race A	arison: verage, verage
Glenwood Medical Center	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	5.5%	_	_
Grand Itasca Clinic	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	50.0%	•	•	<	-	-	52.2%	_	<b>A</b>
Gundersen Health System	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	22.5%	_	▼
HealthPartners Clinics	51.0%	•	•	45.8%	<b>A</b>	•	48.4%	•	•	53.3%	<b>A</b>	•	52.4%	•	•	<	-	-	55.3%	<b>A</b>	<b>A</b>
Hennepin Healthcare	47.1%	•	•	35.9%	•	_	48.3%	•	•	26.1%	•	_	41.7%	•	•	<	-	-	43.3%	_	_
Hutchinson Health	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	29.8%	_	▼
Indian Health Board of Minneapolis	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	7.3%	•	•	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-
Kittson Healthcare Clinic	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	31.9%	_	▼
Lac Qui Parle Clinic	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	40.5%	•	•
Lake Region Healthcare	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	41.5%	_	_
Lake Superior Community Health Center	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	25.0%	•	•
Lake View Clinic - Two Harbors	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	0.8%	_	_
Lakewood Health System	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	51.0%	•	•
Madelia Community Hospital & Clinic	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	23.1%	•	•
Mayo Clinic	36.7%	_	_	33.2%	•	▼	<	-	-	<	-	-	40.0%	•	•	<	-	-	38.2%	_	▼
Mayo Clinic Health System	39.1%	•	•	31.9%	•	_	<	-	-	<	-	-	38.2%	•	•	<	-	-	38.8%	•	_
Midwest Ear, Nose & Throat Specialists	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	54.4%	•	<b>A</b>
Native American Community Clinic	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	5.3%	•	•	11.6%	•	•	<	-	-	<	-	-
Neighborhood Healthsource	<	-	-	15.1%	•	•	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	22.5%	•	_
North Memorial	19.0%	_	_	20.0%	•	_	<	-	-	12.9%	•		29.9%	_	_	<	-	-	26.9%	•	_
North Valley Health Center	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	0.0%	•	_
NorthPoint Health & Wellness Center	<	-	-	12.2%	•	•	14.9%	•	•	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-
Northwest Family Physicians	<	-	-	9.1%	_	_	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	33.3%	_	_
Olivia Hospital & Clinic	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	44.2%	•	•
Olmsted Medical Center	39.4%	•	•	38.9%	•	•	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	44.4%	•	•

#### Results by Race

									S	TATEWI	DE AVER	AGE 46.6	%								
MEDICAL CROUP	Ave	ASIAN rage = 49	9.3%	Ave	BLACK rage = 3°			ANIC/ LA ONLY rage = 44			ENOUS/ rage = 2	NATIVE 8.6%		ULTI-RA rage = 45		PACI	VE HAWA IFIC ISLA Prage = 42	NDER	Avei	<b>WHITE</b> rage = 48	
MEDICAL GROUP	Rate	Race A	arison: verage, verage	Rate	Race A	arison: verage, verage	Rate	Race A	arison: verage, verage	Rate	Race A	oarison: Average, verage	Rate	Race A	arison: verage, verage	Rate	Race A	arison: verage, verage	Rate		arison: verage, verage
Open Door Health Center	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	24.5%	•	_
Ortonville Area Health Services- Northside Medical Clinic	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	36.4%	•	•
Park Nicollet Health Services	61.5%	<b>A</b>		49.2%	<b>A</b>	•	54.8%	<b>A</b>	<b>A</b>	45.8%		•	63.6%	<b>A</b>		<	-	-	62.1%	<b>A</b>	<b>A</b>
Pediatric & Young Adult Medicine	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	0.0%	▼	▼
Pediatric Services - Children's Physician Network	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	52.6%	•	•
Perham Health	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	49.4%	•	•
Prairie Ridge Hospital & Health Services	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	0.0%	•	•
Richfield Medical Group	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	73.1%		
Ridgeview Clinics	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	64.4%	<b>A</b>	<b>A</b>
RiverView Health	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	13.4%	▼	_
Riverwood Healthcare Center	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	38.9%	•	•
Sanford Health	46.6%	•	•	33.0%	•	_	36.6%	•	•	26.0%	•	_	30.7%	•	_	<	-	-	40.7%	_	_
Sawtooth Mountain Clinic	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	30.6%	•	•
Scenic Rivers Health Services	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	27.5%	•	_
Sibley Medical Center DBA Ridgeview Sibley Medical Center	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	73.6%	<b>A</b>	•
Sleepy Eye Medical Center	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	34.3%	•	•
South Lake Pediatrics	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	84.5%	<b>A</b>	
Southside Community Health Services	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	33.3%	•	•
St. Croix Regional Medical Center	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	37.1%	▼	_
St. Luke's Clinics	<	-	-	0.0%	_	_	<	-	-	2.6%	_	_	<	-	-	<	-	-	1.9%	<b>V</b>	_
St. Paul Allergy & Asthma Clinic, P.A.	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	100.0%	<b>A</b>	<b>A</b>
Stellis Health, PA	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	23.4%	▼	•
Stevens Community Medical Center	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	6.6%	•	•

#### Results by Race

2020 measurement year (2020 dates of service) Medical groups with 30+ patients overall.

									S	TATEWI	DE AVER	AGE 46.6	%								
MEDICAL CROUP	Ave	ASIAN rage = 49	9.3%	Ave	BLACK rage = 37			ONLY rage = 44			ENOUS/ rage = 2	NATIVE 8.6%		ULTI-RA rage = 4!		PACI	VE HAWA FIC ISLA rage = 42	NDER	Avei	WHITE age = 48	3.1%
MEDICAL GROUP	Rate	Race A	arison: .verage, verage	Rate	Race A	arison: verage, verage	Rate	Race A	arison: verage, ⁄erage	Rate	Race A	arison: werage, werage	Rate	Race A	arison: verage, verage	Rate	Race A	arison: verage, ⁄erage	Rate	Compa Race Av SW Av	verage,
Swift County Benson Health Services	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	33.3%	•	•
Tri-County Health Care	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	45.7%	•	•
United Hospital District Clinic	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	5.3%	_	_
Unity Family Healthcare, Family Medical Center	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	9.4%	•	▼
University of Minnesota Physicians	<	-	-	12.3%	•	•	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	47.8%	•	•
Voyage Healthcare	<	-	-	0.0%	_	_	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	0.0%	•	•
Wayzata Children's Clinic	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	71.8%	<b>A</b>	<b>A</b>
Welia Health	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	47.7%	•	•
West Side Community Health Services	2.3%	•	•	0.0%	•	•	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	2.1%	•	•
Westfields Hospital and Clinic	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	59.5%	<b>A</b>	<b>A</b>
Williams Integracare Clinic	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	41.4%	•	•
Winona Health Services	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	36.1%	<b>V</b>	▼

▲ Above average • Average

▼ Below average

#### Results by Race

2020 measurement year (2020 dates of service) Medical groups with 30+ patients overall.

									S	TATEWI	DE AVER	AGE 40.6	%								
MEDICAL COOLIN	Ave	ASIAN rage = 42	2.4%	Ave	BLACK rage = 29	9.6%		ANIC/ LA ONLY rage = 32			ENOUS/ rage = 2	NATIVE 3.2%		ULTI-RA rage = 32		PACI	VE HAWA FIC ISLA rage = 35	NDER	Ave	WHITE rage = 42	
MEDICAL GROUP	Rate	Compa Race A SW Av	verage,	Rate	Race A	arison: verage, verage	Rate	Race A	arison: verage, ⁄erage	Rate	Race A	oarison: Average, verage	Rate	Race A	arison: verage, verage	Rate	Comp Race A SW Av		Rate	Race A	arison: verage, verage
Allina Health	45.9%	<b>A</b>	<b>A</b>	32.6%		_	<	-	-	27.2%	•	▼	32.2%	•	_	40.7%	•	•	42.5%	•	<b>A</b>
Alomere Health	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	44.4%	•	
Altru Health System	45.5%	•	•	27.5%	•	_	29.6%	•	_	23.9%	•	▼	<	-	-	<	-	-	47.7%	<b>A</b>	<b>A</b>
Amery Hospital and Clinic	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	36.7%	_	_
Appleton Area Health Services	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	37.3%	•	•
Avera Medical Group	32.3%	•	•	31.7%	•	•	32.0%	•	_	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	39.3%	_	•
CCM Health	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	39.2%	•	•
Cedar Riverside People's Center	<	-	-	33.7%	•	_	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	18.8%	_	_
CentraCare Health	42.6%	•	•	32.4%	•	_	33.2%	•	_	28.2%	•	▼	28.6%	•	•	25.8%	•	•	47.2%	<b>A</b>	<b>A</b>
Community Memorial Hospital	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	24.9%	_	_
Community University Health Care Center	38.8%	•	•	26.0%	•	•	<	-	-	0.0%	•	•	<	-	-	<	-	-	22.5%	•	•
Cuyuna Regional Medical Center	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	39.1%	_	•
Dawson Clinic	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	41.5%	•	•
Duluth Family Medicine Clinic (Formerly Duluth Family Practice Center)	<	-	-	9.3%	•	•	<	-	-	11.1%	•	•	<	-	-	<	-	-	29.1%	•	•
Edina Sports Health & Wellness	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	42.3%	•	•
Entira Family Clinics (formerly Family Health Services MN)	48.0%	<b>A</b>	<b>A</b>	39.8%		•	54.2%	<b>A</b>	<b>A</b>	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	55.9%	<b>A</b>	<b>A</b>
Essentia Health	49.7%	•		25.9%	•	_	<	-	-	22.3%	•	_	26.7%	•	•	41.5%	•	•	45.7%	<b>A</b>	
Fairview Health Services	40.7%	•	•	32.9%	<b>A</b>	_	38.4%	•	•	31.9%		_	40.1%	<b>A</b>	•	38.5%	•	•	42.0%	•	
Fairview Mesaba Clinics	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	42.6%	•	•
Glencoe Regional Health Services	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	41.6%	•	•
Glenwood Medical Center	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	27.6%	_	_
Grand Itasca Clinic	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	22.2%	•	_	22.6%	•	_	<	-	-	39.9%	•	•
Gundersen Health System	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	51.7%	<b>A</b>	
HealthPartners Clinics	41.7%	•	•	31.2%	•	_	33.6%	•	_	23.4%	•	▼	23.7%	•	_	40.7%	•	•	40.8%	•	•
Hendricks Community Hospital Association	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	34.4%	•	•
Hennepin Healthcare	35.7%	•	•	22.1%	_	▼	31.5%	•	▼	17.1%	•	▼	14.3%	_	▼	<	-	-	26.0%	_	▼

#### Results by Race

2020 measurement year (2020 dates of service) Medical groups with 30+ patients overall.

									S	TATEWI	DE AVER	AGE 40.6	%								
MEDICAL CROUP	Ave	ASIAN rage = 42	2.4%	Avei	BLACK age = 29	9.6%		ANIC/ LA ONLY rage = 32			ENOUS/ rage = 2	NATIVE 3.2%		ULTI-RA rage = 32		PACI	VE HAWA FIC ISLA rage = 35	NDER	Ave	WHITE rage = 42	
MEDICAL GROUP	Rate	Compa Race Av SW Av	verage,	Rate	Race A	arison: verage, ⁄erage	Rate	Race A	arison: verage, verage	Rate	Race A	oarison: Average, verage	Rate	Race A	arison: verage, ⁄erage	Rate	Race A	arison: .verage, verage	Rate	Race A	arison: .verage, verage
Hutchinson Health	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	46.3%	<b>A</b>	
Indian Health Board of Minneapolis	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	16.0%	•	•	<	-	-	<	-	-	22.8%	•	•
Kittson Healthcare Clinic	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	30.4%	_	_
Lac Qui Parle Clinic	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	44.3%	•	•
Lake Region Healthcare	<	-	-	<	-	-	12.1%	_	•	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	31.1%	_	•
Lake Superior Community Health Center	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	23.4%	•	•
Lake View Clinic - Two Harbors	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	29.7%	_	_
Lakewood Health System	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	44.0%	•	
Life Medical	<	-	-	3.3%	_	_	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-
Madelia Community Hospital & Clinic	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	26.6%	•	•
Mayo Clinic	46.2%	•	<b>A</b>	35.8%	_	_	<	-	-	28.6%	•	▼	32.5%	•	•	<	-	-	43.3%	•	<b>A</b>
Mayo Clinic Health System	43.6%	•	•	31.6%	•	_	<	-	-	28.4%	•	_	<	-	-	<	-	-	43.8%	<b>A</b>	
Meeker Memorial Clinic	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	42.6%	•	•
Murray County Clinic	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	26.4%	_	_
Native American Community Clinic	<	-	-	20.6%	•	•	<	-	-	14.0%	•	•	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-
Neighborhood Healthsource	<	-	-	21.3%	_	_	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	28.2%	_	_
North Memorial	48.6%	<b>A</b>		32.9%	•	_	<	-	-	31.0%	•	•	28.8%	•	•	31.3%	•	•	46.5%	<b>A</b>	
North Valley Health Center	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	34.9%	•	•
NorthPoint Health & Wellness Center	21.6%	•	•	14.0%	•	•	17.8%	•	•	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	12.9%	•	•
Northwest Family Physicians	43.2%	•	•	30.0%	•	_	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	42.0%	•	•
Olivia Hospital & Clinic	<	-	-	<	-	-	25.0%	•	_	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	45.2%	•	•
Olmsted Medical Center	51.8%	<b>A</b>	<b>A</b>	28.4%	•	▼	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	41.5%	•	•
Open Door Health Center	<	-	-	<	-	-	30.6%	•	•	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	27.6%	_	▼
Ortonville Area Health Services- Northside Medical Clinic	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	51.3%	<b>A</b>	<b>A</b>
Park Nicollet Health Services	43.1%	•		31.7%		_	36.3%	•	_	20.9%	•	_	38.5%	•	•	36.5%	•	•	41.3%	_	•

▲ Above average • Average ▼ Below average

#### Results by Race

2020 measurement year (2020 dates of service) Medical groups with 30+ patients overall.

									S	TATEWIC	DE AVER	AGE 40.6	%								
	Avei	ASIAN rage = 42	2.4%	Ave	BLACK rage = 29	9.6%		ANIC/ LA ONLY rage = 32			ENOUS/ rage = 23	NATIVE 3.2%		ULTI-RA rage = 32		PACI	VE HAW/ IFIC ISLA erage = 35	NDER	Ave	WHITE rage = 42	
MEDICAL GROUP	Rate	Race A	arison: verage, ⁄erage	Rate	Race A	arison: verage, verage	Rate	Compa Race A SW Av	verage,	Rate	Race A	arison: werage, werage	Rate	Race A	arison: verage, ⁄erage	Rate	Race A	arison: verage, verage	Rate	Race A	arison: verage, ⁄erage
Parkview Medical Clinic - Minnesota Healthcare Network	<		<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	21.8%	•	•	
Perham Health	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	52.3%		
Prairie Ridge Hospital & Health Services	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	35.2%	•	•
Richfield Medical Group	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	48.9%		
Ridgeview Clinics	48.1%	•	•	25.6%	•	•	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	46.3%	<b>A</b>	
RiverView Health	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	29.4%	_	_
Riverwood Healthcare Center	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	40.1%	•	•
Sanford Health	48.9%			29.2%	•	_	43.4%		•	22.9%	•	▼	36.6%	•	•	<	-	-	45.4%		
Sawtooth Mountain Clinic	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	25.5%	•	▼	<	-	-	<	-	-	32.8%	_	_
Scenic Rivers Health Services	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	36.8%	_	•
Sibley Medical Center DBA	<		_	<			<			<		_	<		_	<	_	_	39.5%		•
Ridgeview Sibley Medical Center	`	-	_	,	-	-	`	_	-		-	-		-	_		-	_	39.3%		
Sleepy Eye Medical Center	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	35.6%	_	•
Southside Community Health Services	<	-	-	27.0%	•	•	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	39.7%	•	•
St. Croix Regional Medical Center	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	25.0%	•	•	<	-	-	<	-	-	37.1%	_	▼
St. Luke's Clinics	<	-	-	21.2%	•	_	<	-	-	30.1%	•	_	<	-	-	<	-	-	31.2%	_	_
Stellis Health, PA	<	-	-	33.3%	•	•	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	39.5%	_	•
Stevens Community Medical Center	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	28.5%	•	•
Swift County Benson Health Services	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	34.7%	•	•
Tri-County Health Care	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	39.3%	•	•
United Hospital District Clinic	<	-	-	<	-	-	29.7%	•	•	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	26.7%	_	_
Unity Family Healthcare, Family Medical Center	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	37.4%	•	•
University of Minnesota Physicians	27.6%	•	•	15.8%	•	•	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	40.3%	•	•
Voyage Healthcare	35.1%	•	•	24.5%	•	_	35.5%	•	•	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	36.2%	_	_

#### Results by Race

									S	TATEWID	DE AVER	AGE 40.6°	%								
	Ave	ASIAN rage = 42	2.4%	Ave	BLACK rage = 29			ANIC/ LA ONLY rage = 32			ENOUS/I	NATIVE 3.2%		ULTI-RA rage = 32		PACI	VE HAWA FIC ISLA rage = 35	NDER	Ave	WHITE rage = 42	2.4%
MEDICAL GROUP	Comparison: Rate Race Average, SW Average			Rate	Race A	arison: verage, verage	Rate	Race A	arison: verage, verage	Rate	Race A	arison: verage, ⁄erage	Rate	Compa Race A SW Av	0 ,	Rate	Race A	arison: verage, ⁄erage	Rate	Race A	arison: verage, verage
Welia Health	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	22.2%	•	_	<	-	-	<	-	-	32.3%	▼	_
West Side Community Health Services	25.7%	<b>V</b>	•	21.0%	•	•	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	25.2%	•	•
Westfields Hospital and Clinic	<	-	-	<	· ·		<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	43.9%	•	•
Williams Integracare Clinic	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	20.1%	•	_
Winona Health Services	<	-	-	18.4%	•	•	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	38.6%	•	•

# OPTIMAL VASCULAR CARE

#### Results by Race

									S	TATEWI	DE AVER	AGE 53.8	%								
WENCH CROWN	Ave	<b>ASIAN</b> rage = 59	.9%	Avei	BLACK rage = 40	).5%		ANIC/ LA ONLY rage = 56			E <b>NOUS</b> / rage = 4	NATIVE 5.5%		ULTI-RA rage = 46		PACI	VE HAWA FIC ISLA rage = 56	NDER	Ave	<b>WHITE</b> rage = 54	
MEDICAL GROUP	Rate	Compa Race Av SW Av	/erage,	Rate	Race A	arison: verage, ⁄erage	Rate		arison: verage, verage	Rate	Race A	oarison: Average, verage	Rate	Race A	arison: .verage, verage	Rate	Comp Race A SW Av		Rate	Race A	oarison: average, verage
Allina Health	60.2%	•		43.5%	•	_	<	-	-	49.7%	•	•	52.8%	•	•	63.6%	•	•	52.1%	•	•
Alomere Health	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	55.5%	•	•
Altru Health System	60.0%	•	•	50.0%	•	•	57.0%	•	•	59.2%		•	<	-	-	<	-	-	63.1%		
Amery Hospital and Clinic	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	46.9%	_	_
Appleton Area Health Services	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	29.4%	•	_
Avera Medical Group	<	-	-	<	-	-	51.5%	•	•	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	46.8%	_	_
CCM Health	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	52.0%	•	•
Cedar Riverside People's Center	<	-	-	31.6%	•	_	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-
CentraCare Health	67.6%	•	•	34.3%	•	_	52.0%	•	•	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	54.2%	•	•
Community Memorial Hospital	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	25.5%	•	_
Community University Health Care Center	<	-	-	33.3%	•	•	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	26.8%	•	•
Cromwell Medical Clinic PLLC - IHN	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	57.9%	•	•
Cuyuna Regional Medical Center	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	49.6%	•	_
Dawson Clinic	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	42.7%	_	•
Duluth Family Medicine Clinic (Formerly Duluth Family Practice Center)	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	38.5%	•	•
Edina Sports Health & Wellness	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	59.6%	•	•
Entira Family Clinics (formerly Family Health Services MN)	75.9%	<b>A</b>	<b>A</b>	51.1%	•	•	67.6%	•	•	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	69.1%	<b>A</b>	<b>A</b>
Essentia Health	61.7%	•	•	43.0%	•	_	<	-	-	44.8%	•	▼	<	-	-	<	-	-	58.4%	<b>A</b>	
Fairview Health Services	61.5%	•	<b>A</b>	44.4%	•	_	52.1%	•	•	57.1%		•	48.4%	•	•	<	-	-	56.4%	<b>A</b>	<b>A</b>
Fairview Mesaba Clinics	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	54.2%	•	•
Glencoe Regional Health Services	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	57.6%	•	•
Glenwood Medical Center	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	33.8%	_	▼
Grand Itasca Clinic	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	41.0%	•	•	<	-	-	53.9%	•	•
Gundersen Health System	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	62.5%	<b>A</b>	
HealthPartners Clinics	59.6%	•	<b>A</b>	45.3%	<b>A</b>	_	56.9%	•	•	51.2%	•	•	62.9%	•	•	<	-	-	54.8%	•	•

# OPTIMAL VASCULAR CARE

#### Results by Race

									S	TATEWID	DE AVER	AGE 53.8	%								
MEDICAL CROUP	Ave	<b>ASIAN</b> rage = 59	).9%	Avei	BLACK rage = 40	).5%		ANIC/ LA ONLY rage = 56			ENOUS/ rage = 4	NATIVE 5.5%		ULTI-RA rage = 46		PACI	<b>VE HAWA FIC ISLA</b> I rage = 56	NDER	Ave	<b>WHITE</b> rage = 5₄	
MEDICAL GROUP	Rate	Compa Race A SW Av	verage,	Rate	Race A	arison: verage, verage	Rate	Race A	arison: verage, verage	Rate	Race A	arison: verage, verage	Rate	Race A	arison: verage, ⁄erage	Rate	Compa Race A SW Av		Rate	Race A	arison: verage, verage
Hendricks Community Hospital Association	<			<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	61.2%	•	•
Hennepin Healthcare	50.6%	•	•	29.8%	•	_	51.9%	•	•	27.0%	•	_	<	-	-	<	-	-	38.8%	_	_
Hutchinson Health	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	53.7%	•	•
Kittson Healthcare Clinic	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	45.0%	_	_
Lac Qui Parle Clinic	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	50.0%	•	•
Lake Region Healthcare	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	35.4%	_	•
Lake Superior Community Health	<	_	_	<		_	<			<		_	<	_	_	<	_	_	25.0%	_	_
Center		-	-		-	-		-	-		-	-		-	-		-	-	25.0%	•	<b>V</b>
Lake View Clinic - Two Harbors	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	45.3%	_	•
Lakewood Health System	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	58.8%	•	
Madelia Community Hospital & Clinic	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	46.2%	•	•
Mayo Clinic	48.2%	_	•	40.9%	•	_	<	-	-	34.0%	•	▼	36.7%	•	•	<	-	-	49.3%	_	_
Mayo Clinic Health System	46.5%	•	•	43.3%	•	_	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	54.1%	•	•
Meeker Memorial Clinic	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	62.5%	•	•
Neighborhood Healthsource	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	35.5%	_	▼
North Memorial	69.0%			44.4%	•	_	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	60.8%	<b>A</b>	
North Valley Health Center	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	57.1%	•	•
NorthPoint Health & Wellness Center	47.4%	•	•	25.9%	•	•	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-
Northwest Family Physicians	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	60.4%	<b>A</b>	<b>A</b>
Olivia Hospital & Clinic	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	59.3%	•	•
Olmsted Medical Center	<	-	-	46.9%	•	•	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	49.6%	_	▼
Ortonville Area Health Services- Northside Medical Clinic	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	63.3%	<b>A</b>	<b>A</b>
Park Nicollet Health Services	59.1%	•	•	43.0%	•	_	64.1%	•	<b>A</b>	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	55.6%	•	<b>A</b>
Parkview Medical Clinic - Minnesota Healthcare Network	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	37.2%	•	•
Perham Health	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	62.5%		

# OPTIMAL VASCULAR CARE

#### Results by Race

2020 measurement year (2020 dates of service) Medical groups with 30+ patients overall.

									S	TATEWI	DE AVER	AGE 53.8	%								
MEDICAL GROUP	Avei	<b>ASIAN</b> rage = 59	9.9%	Avei	BLACK age = 40	).5%		ANIC/ LA ONLY rage = 56			ENOUS/ rage = 4	NATIVE 5.5%		ULTI-RA rage = 40		PACI	IVE HAW/ IFIC ISLA erage = 56	NDER	Ave	WHITE rage = 5	
MEDICAL GROUP	Rate	Compa Race A SW Av	0 /	Rate	Race A	arison: verage, verage	Rate	Race A	arison: verage, ⁄erage	Rate	Race A	oarison: Average, verage	Rate	Race A	arison: verage, verage	Rate	Race A	arison: verage, verage	Rate	Race A	oarison: Average, average
Prairie Ridge Hospital & Health	<		_	<		_	<	_		<		_	<		_	<	_	_	45.6%	_	•
Services	`		-			_	`	-	_		-	_	`	-	_			_	45.0%	<b>Y</b>	
Richfield Medical Group	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	61.9%		
RiverView Health	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	51.8%	•	•
Riverwood Healthcare Center	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	50.2%	•	•
Sanford Health	63.1%	•	•	39.3%	•	•	68.8%	•		44.1%	•	▼	40.3%	•	•	<	-	-	59.9%		
Sawtooth Mountain Clinic	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	49.4%	•	•
Scenic Rivers Health Services	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	49.1%	•	•
Sleepy Eye Medical Center	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	50.0%	•	•
St. Croix Regional Medical Center	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	44.5%	_	_
St. Luke's Clinics	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	51.6%	•	•	<	-	-	<	-	-	49.8%	•	_
Stellis Health, PA	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	58.3%	<b>A</b>	
Stevens Community Medical Center	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	41.5%	•	•
Swift County Benson Health Services	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	55.6%	•	•
Tri-County Health Care	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	47.9%	_	_
United Hospital District Clinic	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	46.1%	_	_
Unity Family Healthcare, Family Medical Center	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	52.3%	•	•
University of Minnesota Physicians	<	-	-	14.0%	•	•	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	58.1%	•	•
Voyage Healthcare	<	-	-	48.2%	•	•	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	55.2%	•	•
Welia Health	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	45.9%	_	_
West Side Community Health Services	60.6%	•	•	31.3%	•	•	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	46.4%	•	•
Westfields Hospital and Clinic	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	52.1%	•	•
Williams Integracare Clinic	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	33.3%	_	_
Winona Health Services	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	46.6%	_	_

▲ Above average • Average

Average ▼ Below average

#### Results by Race

2020 measurement year (2020 dates of service) Medical groups with 30+ patients overall.

									S	TATEWID	DE AVER	AGE 56.0	%								
	Avei	ASIAN rage = 61	4%	Aver	BLACK age = 53	3.8%		ANIC/ LA ONLY rage = 54			E <b>NOUS</b> / rage = 3			ULTI-RA rage = 57		PACI	VE HAWA FIC ISLA rage = 48	NDER	Ave	WHITE rage = 56	
MEDICAL GROUP	Rate	Compa Race Av SW Av	verage,	Rate	Compa Race Av SW Av	verage,	Rate	Comp Race A SW Av	0 ,	Rate	Race A	arison: werage, verage	Rate	Race A	arison: verage, verage	Rate	Race A	arison: verage, ⁄erage	Rate	Race A	arison: verage, verage
All About Children Pediatrics - Children's Health Network	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	83.3%	<b>A</b>	<b>A</b>
Allina Health	54.6%	•	•	48.9%	•	•	<	-	-	42.6%	•	•	51.6%	•	•	<	-	-	56.2%	•	•
Alomere Health	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	67.6%		<b>A</b>
Altru Health System	<	-	-	0.0%	▼	•	3.3%	•	•	0.0%	•	•	<	-	-	<	-	-	3.7%	•	•
Amery Hospital and Clinic	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	60.1%	•	•
Avera Medical Group	<	-	-	<	-	-	1.3%	•	•	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	0.5%	•	_
CCM Health	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	10.6%	•	•
Cedar Riverside People's Center	<	-	-	57.1%	•	•	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	_
CentraCare Health	<	-	-	53.9%	•	•	47.5%	•	•	<	-	-	54.3%	•	•	<	-	-	61.5%	<b>A</b>	<b>A</b>
Central Pediatrics	87.7%	<b>A</b>		83.5%	<b>A</b>		<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	91.2%	<b>A</b>	<b>A</b>
Child and Teen Medical Center	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	88.2%	<b>A</b>	<b>A</b>
Children's Minnesota	90.8%	<b>A</b>		75.0%	<b>A</b>	<b>A</b>	84.1%	<b>A</b>	<b>A</b>	<	-	-	80.6%	<b>A</b>	<b>A</b>	<	-	-	84.7%	<b>A</b>	<b>A</b>
Children's Respiratory & Critical Care Specialists	82.3%	<b>A</b>	<b>A</b>	65.0%	<b>A</b>	<b>A</b>	76.8%	<b>A</b>	<b>A</b>	<	-	-	69.6%	<b>A</b>	<b>A</b>	<	-	-	80.4%	<b>A</b>	<b>A</b>
Community Memorial Hospital	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	0.0%	•	•
Community University Health Care Center	<	-	-	27.9%	•	•	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	_
Cuyuna Regional Medical Center	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	20.1%	▼	•
Eagan Valley Pediatrics	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	41.2%	▼	•
Entira Family Clinics (formerly Family Health Services MN)	<	-	-	40.0%	•	•	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	61.0%	•	•
Essentia Health	<	-	-	47.2%	•	•	<	-	-	33.8%	•	_	53.7%	•	•	<	-	-	52.5%	▼	_
Fairview Health Services	55.7%	•	•	55.8%	•	•	59.9%	•	•	58.0%	<b>A</b>	•	61.2%	•	•	<	-	-	62.7%	<b>A</b>	<b>A</b>
Fairview Mesaba Clinics	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	54.9%	•	•
Glencoe Regional Health Services	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	18.0%	•	▼
Glenwood Medical Center	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	9.5%	▼	▼
Grand Itasca Clinic	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	61.0%	•	•

#### Results by Race

2020 measurement year (2020 dates of service) Medical groups with 30+ patients overall.

									S	TATEWI	DE AVER	AGE 56.0	%								
	Ave	ASIAN rage = 61	.4%	Avei	BLACK rage = 53	3.8%		ANIC/ LA ONLY rage = 54			E <b>NOUS</b> / rage = 3	NATIVE 4.0%		ULTI-RA rage = 5		PACI	<b>VE HAWA</b> FIC ISLAI rage = 48	NDER	Ave	<b>WHITE</b> rage = 56	
MEDICAL GROUP	Rate	Compa Race Av SW Av	verage,	Rate	Race A	arison: verage, verage	Rate	Race A	arison: verage, verage	Rate	Race A	oarison: Average, verage	Rate	Race A	arison: verage, ⁄erage	Rate	Compa Race A		Rate	Race A	arison: verage, verage
Grow Pediatrics	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	54.5%	•	•
Gundersen Health System	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	15.3%	▼	_
HealthPartners Clinics	68.3%	•	<b>A</b>	61.1%	<b>A</b>	<b>A</b>	65.1%	<b>A</b>	<b>A</b>	<	-	-	66.4%	<b>A</b>	<b>A</b>	<	-	-	64.2%	<b>A</b>	<b>A</b>
Hennepin Healthcare	<	-	-	60.3%	<b>A</b>	•	64.3%	<b>A</b>	<b>A</b>	<	-	-	61.5%	•	•	<	-	-	66.3%	•	<b>A</b>
Hutchinson Health	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	21.6%	▼	•
Indian Health Board of Minneapolis	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	16.0%	•	•	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-
Kittson Healthcare Clinic	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	33.3%	▼	•
Lake Region Healthcare	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	51.9%	•	•
Lake View Clinic - Two Harbors	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	0.0%	▼	•
Lakewood Health System	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	70.8%	<b>A</b>	<b>A</b>
Mayo Clinic	65.3%	•	•	52.0%	•	•	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	59.0%	•	<b>A</b>
Mayo Clinic Health System	47.2%	•	•	40.5%	•	•	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	47.3%	•	▼
Mendakota Pediatrics Ltd	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	29.8%	▼	▼
Midwest Ear, Nose & Throat Specialists	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	49.3%	•	•
Native American Community Clinic	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	11.4%	•	•	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-
Neighborhood Healthsource	<	-	-	21.4%	•	•	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-
North Memorial	<	-	-	21.9%	•	•	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	18.8%	•	_
NorthPoint Health & Wellness Center	<	-	-	40.1%	•	•	44.1%	•	•	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-
Northwest Family Physicians	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	20.4%	•	•
Olmsted Medical Center	<	-	-	61.2%	•	•	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	49.1%	•	•
Ortonville Area Health Services- Northside Medical Clinic	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	28.9%	•	•
Park Nicollet Health Services	72.7%	<b>A</b>		60.2%	<b>A</b>		65.4%	<b>A</b>	<b>A</b>	71.4%		•	70.4%	<b>A</b>	<b>A</b>	<	-	-	73.1%	<b>A</b>	
Pediatric & Young Adult Medicine	<	-	-	0.0%	•	•	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	0.0%	•	•

#### Results by Race

									٤	STATEWI	DE AVER	AGE 56.0	%								
	Ave	ASIAN rage = 61	.4%	Avei	BLACK rage = 53	3.8%		ANIC/ LA ONLY rage = 54			ENOUS/ rage = 3	/NATIVE 44.0%		ULTI-RA rage = 57		PACI	VE HAWA FIC ISLA rage = 48	NDER	Ave	WHITE rage = 56	
MEDICAL GROUP	Rate	Compa Race A SW Av	verage,	Rate	Race A	arison: verage, ⁄erage	Rate	Race A	arison: verage, ⁄erage	Rate	Race A	oarison: Average, werage	Rate	Race A	arison: verage, ⁄erage	Rate	Race A	arison: .verage, verage	Rate	Compa Race A	
Pediatric Services - Children's Physician Network	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	65.9%	•	•	<	-	-	66.4%	<b>A</b>	<b>A</b>
Perham Health	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	58.9%	•	•
Prairie Ridge Hospital & Health Services	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	0.0%	•	•
Ridgeview Clinics	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	65.1%	•	<b>A</b>
RiverView Health	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	18.2%	▼	▼
Riverwood Healthcare Center	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	43.4%	▼	▼
Sanford Health	55.8%	•	•	50.3%	•	•	50.7%	•	•	40.8%	•	_	54.0%	•	•	<	-	-	53.7%	▼	•
Sartell Pediatrics - IHN	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	51.8%	•	•
Sawtooth Mountain Clinic	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	53.1%	•	•
Scenic Rivers Health Services	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	35.6%	▼	•
South Lake Pediatrics	76.7%	<b>A</b>	<b>A</b>	82.2%	<b>A</b>		69.7%	•	•	<	-	-	89.4%	<b>A</b>	<b>A</b>	<	-	-	85.2%		<b>A</b>
Southside Community Health Services	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	51.3%	•	•
St. Croix Regional Medical Center	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	28.0%	•	•
St. Luke's Clinics	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	9.7%	•	•
St. Paul Allergy & Asthma Clinic, P.A.	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	100.0%	<b>A</b>	<b>A</b>
Stellis Health, PA	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	30.8%	•	•
Stevens Community Medical Center	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	11.1%	•	•
Swift County Benson Health Services	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	22.6%	•	•
Tri-County Health Care	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	52.1%	•	•
United Hospital District Clinic	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	8.5%	•	▼
Unity Family Healthcare, Family Medical Center	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	20.8%	•	•

#### Results by Race

									S	TATEWI	DE AVERA	AGE 56.0	%								
MEDICAL CROWN	Ave	ASIAN rage = 61	.4%	Avei	BLACK rage = 53			ANIC/ LA ONLY rage = 54			ENOUS/I rage = 34			ULTI-RA rage = 57		PACI	VE HAWA FIC ISLA erage = 48	NDER	Ave	WHITE rage = 56	
MEDICAL GROUP	Average = 61.4%  Comparison: Rate Race Average, SW Average  <			Rate	Race A	arison: verage, verage	Rate	Race A	arison: verage, ⁄erage	Rate	Race A	arison: verage, ⁄erage	Rate	Race A	arison: verage, verage	Rate	Race A	arison: verage, verage	Rate	Race A	arison: verage, verage
University of Minnesota Physicians	Rate Race Average SW Average		-	19.5%	•	•	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-
Voyage Healthcare	<	-	-	<	SW Avei		<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	0.0%	•	•
Wayzata Children's Clinic	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	78.7%	<b>A</b>	<b>A</b>
Welia Health	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	49.1%	•	•
West Side Community Health Services	9.8%	•	•	7.9%	<		<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	5.2%	•	•
Westfields Hospital and Clinic	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	67.9%		<b>A</b>
Winona Health Services	<	-	-	45.7%	•	•	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	46.0%	•	•

#### Results by Race

2020 measurement year (2020 dates of service) Medical groups with 30+ patients overall.

									S	STATEWIE	DE AVER	AGE 89.8	%								
WEDICK COOLD	Avei	<b>ASIAN</b> rage = 89	1.8%	Aver	BLACK rage = 88	3.0%		ANIC/ LA ONLY rage = 87			ENOUS/ rage = 8	NATIVE 2.4%		ULTI-RA rage = 90		PACI	VE HAWA FIC ISLA rage = 89	NDER	Ave	WHITE rage = 89	
MEDICAL GROUP	Rate	Compa Race Av SW Av	verage,	Rate	Race A	arison: verage, verage	Rate	Race A	arison: verage, verage	Rate	Race A	oarison: Average, verage	Rate	Race A	arison: verage, ⁄erage	Rate	Race A	arison: verage, verage	Rate	Race A	arison: verage, verage
AALFA Family Clinic	<	-	-	<	<		-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	97.7%		<b>A</b>	
All About Children Pediatrics - Children's Health Network	<	-	-	100.0%	<b>A</b>	•	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	99.7%	<b>A</b>	<b>A</b>
Allina Health	90.3%	•	•	91.9%	<b>A</b>	<b>A</b>	<	-	-	92.3%	•	•	91.8%	•	•	91.9%	•	•	91.2%	<b>A</b>	<b>A</b>
Alomere Health	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	88.8%	•	•
Altru Health System	<	-	-	34.1%	_	_	67.2%	_	•	44.2%	_	▼	<	-	-	<	-	-	61.1%	_	_
Amery Hospital and Clinic	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	78.4%	_	_
Appleton Area Health Services	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	81.8%	•	•
Avera Medical Group	<	-	-	<	-	-	81.2%	▼	_	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	50.1%	•	_
CCM Health	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	96.0%	<b>A</b>	<b>A</b>
Cedar Riverside People's Center	<	-	-	90.4%	•	•	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	100.0%	•	•
CentraCare Health	91.8%	•	•	92.5%	<b>A</b>		92.4%	<b>A</b>	•	<	-	-	<	-	-	92.9%	•	•	93.6%	<b>A</b>	<b>A</b>
Central Pediatrics	100.0%			100.0%	<b>A</b>		100.0%	<b>A</b>		<	-	-	<	-	-	100.0%	•		100.0%	<b>A</b>	
Child and Teen Medical Center	100.0%	<b>A</b>	<b>A</b>	100.0%	<b>A</b>	<b>A</b>	100.0%	<b>A</b>	<b>A</b>	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	100.0%	<b>A</b>	<b>A</b>
Children's Minnesota	99.8%			99.5%	<b>A</b>		99.3%	<b>A</b>		100.0%			<	-	-	100.0%			99.7%	<b>A</b>	
Community Memorial Hospital	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	77.7%	_	_
Community University Health Care Center	<	-	-	79.5%	•	•	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	75.0%	•	•
Cuyuna Regional Medical Center	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	85.8%	_	_
Dawson Clinic	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	98.6%		<b>A</b>
Duluth Family Medicine Clinic																					
(Formerly Duluth Family Practice Center)	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	92.1%	•	•
Eagan Valley Pediatrics	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	99.2%		
Edina Sports Health & Wellness	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	1.6%	_	_
Entira Family Clinics (formerly						_														_	
Family Health Services MN)	86.0%	•	•	77.9%	•	_	90.9%	•	•	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	83.0%	•	•
Essentia Health	90.9%	•	•	91.6%	•	•	<	-	-	87.9%	•	•	<	-	-	86.7%	•	•	95.3%	<b>A</b>	<b>A</b>
Fairview Health Services	91.5%	•	•	89.9%	•	•	92.3%	•	•	91.7%	•	•	<	-	-	96.5%			92.0%	<b>A</b>	
Fairview Mesaba Clinics	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	84.7%	_	_
Glencoe Regional Health Services	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	94.6%		

#### Results by Race

									S	TATEWI	DE AVER	AGE 89.8 <sup>0</sup>	%								
UEDICH CDOUD	Ave	ASIAN rage = 89	).8%	Ave	BLACK rage = 88	3.0%		ANIC/ LA ONLY rage = 87			E <b>NOUS</b> / rage = 8	NATIVE 2.4%		ULTI-RA rage = 90		PACII	<b>/E HAW</b> FI <b>C ISLA</b> rage = 89	NDER	Avei	WHITE age = 89	9.8%
MEDICAL GROUP	Rate	Compa Race A SW Av	verage,	Rate	Race A	arison: verage, ⁄erage	Rate	Compa Race A SW Av	0 ,	Rate	Race A	oarison: Average, verage	Rate	Race A	arison: verage, verage	Rate	Compa Race A SW Av		Rate	Compa Race A SW Av	
Glenwood Medical Center	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	26.6%	_	_
Grand Itasca Clinic	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	93.3%	<b>A</b>	<b>A</b>
Grow Pediatrics	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	99.1%	<b>A</b>	<b>A</b>
Gundersen Health System	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	89.8%	•	•
HealthPartners Clinics	88.5%	•	•	85.2%	_	_	86.0%	•	_	<	-	-	<	-	-	89.2%	•	•	89.2%	•	•
Hendricks Community Hospital Association	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	72.5%	•	•
Hennepin Healthcare	77.1%	_	_	83.1%	_	_	78.0%	_	_	<	-	-	<	-	-	90.5%	•	•	74.0%	_	_
Hutchinson Health	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	74.6%	•	•
Indian Health Board of Minneapolis	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	80.0%	•	•	<	-	-	<	-	-	100.0%	•	•
Kittson Healthcare Clinic	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	65.9%	_	_
Lac Qui Parle Clinic	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	80.0%	_	_
Lake Region Healthcare	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	94.6%	<b>A</b>	<b>A</b>
Lake Superior Community Health Center	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	56.3%	•	•
Lake View Clinic - Two Harbors	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	85.1%	•	•
Lakewood Health System	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	96.2%		
Madelia Community Hospital & Clinic	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	40.9%	•	•
Mayo Clinic	95.5%	<b>A</b>	<b>A</b>	86.6%	•	•	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	95.9%	<b>A</b>	<b>A</b>
Mayo Clinic Health System	95.7%	•	•	89.1%	•	•	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	91.0%	<b>A</b>	
Meeker Memorial Clinic	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	58.3%	_	_
Mendakota Pediatrics Ltd	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	93.8%	•	•
Native American Community Clinic	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	39.4%	•	•	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-
Neighborhood Healthsource	<	-	-	63.5%	_	_	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	56.4%	_	_
North Memorial	89.7%	•	•	91.1%	•	•	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	93.5%	<b>A</b>	
North Valley Health Center	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	0.0%	_	_
Northern Lights Pediatric and Adolescent Medicine	100.0%	<b>A</b>	<b>A</b>	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	96.9%	<b>A</b>	<b>A</b>

#### Results by Race

2020 measurement year (2020 dates of service) Medical groups with 30+ patients overall.

									S	TATEWI	DE AVER	AGE 89.8	%								
MEDICAL CROUP	Avei	<b>ASIAN</b> rage = 89	).8%	Avei	BLACK rage = 88	3.0%		ANIC/ LA ONLY rage = 87			E <b>NOUS</b> / rage = 8	/NATIVE 22.4%		<b>ULTI-RA</b> rage = 9(		PACI	VE HAWA FIC ISLA rage = 89	NDER	Ave	WHITE rage = 89	
MEDICAL GROUP	Rate	Compa Race Av SW Av	verage,	Rate	Race A	arison: verage, verage	Rate	Race A	arison: verage, ⁄erage	Rate	Race A	oarison: Average, werage	Rate	Race A	arison: verage, verage	Rate	Race A	arison: verage, ⁄erage	Rate	Race A	arison: .verage, verage
NorthPoint Health & Wellness Center	82.4%	•	•	75.0%	•	•	80.7%	•	•	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	100.0%	•	•
Northwest Family Physicians	<	-	-	63.8%	•	_	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	70.6%	_	▼
Olivia Hospital & Clinic	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	99.0%	<b>A</b>	<b>A</b>
Olmsted Medical Center	87.0%	•	•	80.4%	•	_	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	85.8%	_	▼
Open Door Health Center	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	86.7%	•	•
Ortonville Area Health Services- Northside Medical Clinic	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	86.3%	•	•
Park Nicollet Health Services	86.5%	_	▼	84.0%	_	_	84.4%	_	_	75.0%	•	_	<	-	-	85.6%	•	•	88.5%	_	_
Pediatric & Young Adult Medicine	98.5%	<b>A</b>	<b>A</b>	100.0%	<b>A</b>	<b>A</b>	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	100.0%	•	•	99.7%	<b>A</b>	<b>A</b>
Pediatric Services - Children's Physician Network	100.0%	<b>A</b>	<b>A</b>	100.0%	<b>A</b>	<b>A</b>	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	100.0%	<b>A</b>	<b>A</b>	100.0%	<b>A</b>	<b>A</b>
Perham Health	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	87.1%	•	•
Prairie Ridge Hospital & Health Services	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	67.2%	•	•
Rainy Lake Medical Center	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	73.7%	_	▼
Richfield Medical Group	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	64.7%	_	▼
Ridgeview Clinics	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	94.9%	<b>A</b>	<b>A</b>
RiverView Health	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	95.5%		<b>A</b>
Riverwood Healthcare Center	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	85.8%	•	•
Sanford Health	76.3%	_	_	78.6%	_	_	74.1%	_	_	83.1%	•	_	<	-	-	79.0%	_	_	76.6%	_	▼
Sartell Pediatrics - IHN	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	97.8%	<b>A</b>	<b>A</b>
Sawtooth Mountain Clinic	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	68.8%	_	_
Scenic Rivers Health Services	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	80.8%	▼	_
Sibley Medical Center DBA Ridgeview Sibley Medical Center	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	100.0%	<b>A</b>	•
Sleepy Eye Medical Center	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	70.5%	•	_
South Lake Pediatrics	98.7%			97.5%	<b>A</b>		100.0%	<b>A</b>		<	-	-	<	-	-	98.6%			98.7%	<b>A</b>	
Southside Community Health Services	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	98.2%	<b>A</b>	<b>A</b>
St. Croix Regional Medical Center	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	60.4%	_	•

#### Results by Race

									S	TATEWI	DE AVER	AGE 89.8	%								
	Ave	ASIAN rage = 89	9.8%	Ave	BLACK rage = 88	3.0%		ANIC/ LA ONLY rage = 87			ENOUS/I			ULTI-RA rage = 9(		PACI	VE HAWA FIC ISLA rage = 89	NDER	Avei	WHITE rage = 89	).8%
MEDICAL GROUP	Rate	Race A	arison: verage, verage	Rate	Race A	arison: verage, ⁄erage	Rate	Race A	arison: verage, verage	Rate	Race A	arison: werage, werage	Rate	Race A	arison: verage, ⁄erage	Rate	Race A	arison: verage, verage	Rate	Race A	arison: verage, verage
St. Luke's Clinics	<	-			-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	82.5%	_	_
Stellis Health, PA	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	82.0%	_	_
Stevens Community Medical Center	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	67.6%	•	•
Swift County Benson Health Services	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	98.2%	<b>A</b>	<b>A</b>
Tri-County Health Care	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	98.2%	<b>A</b>	<b>A</b>
United Hospital District Clinic	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	14.0%	_	_
Unity Family Healthcare, Family Medical Center	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	94.2%	<b>A</b>	<b>A</b>
University of Minnesota Physicians	<	-	-	77.4%	•	•	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	78.6%	•	•
Voyage Healthcare	<	-	-	71.9%	_	▼	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	79.8%	_	_
Wayzata Children's Clinic	95.9%	•	•	88.1%	•	•	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	94.0%	<b>A</b>	<b>A</b>
Welia Health	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	89.5%	•	•
West Side Community Health Services	65.0%	•	•	67.6%	•	•	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	61.9%	•	•
Westfields Hospital and Clinic	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	85.8%	_	_
Williams Integracare Clinic	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	95.1%	•	•
Winona Health Services	<	-	-	96.9%	•	•	100.0%			<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	93.8%		

#### Results by Race

2020 measurement year (2020 dates of service) Medical groups with 30+ patients overall.

								STAT	EWIDE A	VERAGE	45.6%							
MEDICAL COOLD	Ave	ASIAN rage = 4:	1.3%	Ave	BLACK rage = 3!	5.6%		ANIC/ LA ONLY rage = 39			ENOUS/I rage = 33			ULTI-RA rage = 49		Ave	WHITE rage = 4	
MEDICAL GROUP	Rate	Race A	arison: verage, verage	Rate	Race A	arison: verage, ⁄erage	Rate	Race A	arison: verage, ⁄erage	Rate	Race A	arison: verage, verage	Rate	Race A	arison: verage, ⁄erage	Rate	Race A	arison: verage, verage
Allina Health	49.1%	•	•	40.0%	•	•	<	-	-	<	-	-	42.6%	•	•	51.7%		
Alomere Health	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	59.4%	•	
Altru Health System	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	11.6%	_	_
Amery Hospital and Clinic	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	62.9%	•	•
CentraCare Health	<	-	-	37.0%	•	•	32.1%	•	•	<	-	-	46.7%	•	•	46.8%	•	•
Central Pediatrics	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	48.6%	•	•
Child and Teen Medical Center	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	47.2%	•	•
Children's Minnesota	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	25.9%	_	_
Cuyuna Regional Medical Center	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	48.0%	•	•
Entira Family Clinics (formerly	<			<			<			<			_			FF 40/	•	
Family Health Services MN)		-	-	`	-	-		-	-		-	-	<	-	-	55.4%		
Essentia Health	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	45.3%	•	•
Fairview Health Services	24.1%	•	_	32.8%	•	•	47.4%	•	•	<	-	-	<	-	-	46.9%	•	•
Fairview Mesaba Clinics	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	41.4%	•	•
Glencoe Regional Health Services	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	48.4%	•	•
Grand Itasca Clinic	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	28.0%	_	_
HealthPartners Clinics	<	-	-	46.8%	•	•	61.8%		•	<	-	-	<	-	-	61.3%	<b>A</b>	
Hennepin Healthcare	<	-	-	<	-	-	22.2%	•	_	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-
Lake Region Healthcare	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	62.3%	<b>A</b>	
Lakeland Mental Health Center	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	40.5%	•	•
Lakewood Health System	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	21.7%	_	_
Mayo Clinic	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	47.4%	•	•
Mayo Clinic Health System	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	49.2%	•	•
North Memorial	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	34.3%	_	•
NorthPoint Health & Wellness	<		_	28.3%	•	_	<	_		<			<	_		<	_	_
Center	,	-	_	26.3%		<b>V</b>	`	_	-		-	-		-	_		-	-
Northwestern Mental Health	<	_	_	<		_	<	_	_	<	_	_	<	_	_	57.1%	•	•
Center		_						_			_			_		31.1%		
Olmsted Medical Center	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	49.0%	•	•
Park Nicollet Health Services	51.0%	•	•	46.3%	•	•	61.5%			<	-	-	<	-	-	66.8%	<b>A</b>	
Pediatric & Young Adult Medicine	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	43.5%	•	•

▼ Below average

#### Results by Race

								STAT	EWIDE A	VERAGE 4	45.6%							
	Ave	ASIAN rage = 41	1.3%	Ave	BLACK rage = 35			ANIC/ LA ONLY rage = 39			ENOUS/I			ULTI-RA rage = 49		Ave	WHITE rage = 47	7.2%
MEDICAL GROUP	Rate	Race A	arison: verage, ⁄erage	Rate	Race A	arison: verage, verage	Rate	Race A	arison: verage, ⁄erage	Rate	Race A	arison: verage, verage	Rate	Race A	arison: verage, verage	Rate	Race A	arison: verage, verage
Pediatric Services - Children's	<		SW Average				<			<			<		_	20.0%	_	_
Physician Network	`	-	-	<	-	-	`	-	-	`	-	-	`	_	-	20.0%	•	<b>V</b>
Ridgeview Clinics	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	20.5%	•	_
Sanford Health	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	29.0%	•	•	<	-	-	44.0%	•	•
South Lake Pediatrics	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	29.2%	•	_
St. Croix Regional Medical Center	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	50.5%	•	•
St. Luke's Clinics	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	25.0%	•	•
Stellis Health, PA	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	30.4%	_	▼
Tri-County Health Care	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	61.9%	•	<b>A</b>
Unity Family Healthcare, Family Medical Center	<	-			-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	30.0%	•	•
Wayzata Children's Clinic	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	34.4%	_	•
Welia Health	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	41.9%	•	•

# ADOLESCENT DEPRESSION: REMISSION AT SIX MONTHS

#### Results by Race

								STAT	EWIDE A	VERAGE	8.5%							
MEDICAL CROUP	Ave	<b>ASIAN</b> erage = 6	.3%	Ave	BLACK erage = 5	.3%		ANIC/ LA ONLY erage = 7			ENOUS/I erage = 5			<b>ULTI-RA</b> erage = 7		Ave	<b>WHITE</b> erage = 9	.0%
MEDICAL GROUP	Rate	Race A	arison: verage, verage	Rate	Race A	arison: verage, ⁄erage	Rate	Race A	arison: verage, verage	Rate	Race A	arison: verage, ⁄erage	Rate	Race A	arison: verage, verage	Rate	Race A	arison: verage, ⁄erage
Allina Health	3.6%	•	•	4.7%	•	•	<	-	-	<	-	-	8.2%	•	•	8.7%	•	•
Alomere Health	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	17.4%	<b>A</b>	<b>A</b>
Altru Health System	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	2.9%	•	•
Amery Hospital and Clinic	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	5.7%	•	•
CentraCare Health	<	-	-	4.3%	•	•	7.5%	•	•	<	-	-	8.9%	•	•	9.5%	•	•
Central Pediatrics	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	14.2%	<b>A</b>	
Child and Teen Medical Center	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	5.6%	•	•
Children's Minnesota	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	6.3%	•	•
Cuyuna Regional Medical Center	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	18.0%	<b>A</b>	<b>A</b>
Entira Family Clinics (formerly							_						_			14.00/		
Family Health Services MN)	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	14.9%		
Essentia Health	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	9.6%	•	•
Fairview Health Services	3.4%	•	•	1.6%	•	•	7.9%	•	•	<	-	-	<	-	-	7.3%	•	•
Fairview Mesaba Clinics	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	12.1%	•	•
Glencoe Regional Health Services	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	6.5%	•	•
Grand Itasca Clinic	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	6.1%	•	•
HealthPartners Clinics	<	-	-	5.2%	•	•	14.7%	•	•	<	-	-	<	-	-	9.7%	•	•
Hennepin Healthcare	<	-	-	<	-	-	1.9%	•	•	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-
Lake Region Healthcare	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	10.1%	•	•
Lakeland Mental Health Center	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	7.4%	•	•
Lakewood Health System	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	6.5%	•	•
Mayo Clinic	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	13.4%		
Mayo Clinic Health System	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	9.2%	•	•
North Memorial	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	2.9%	_	•
NorthPoint Health & Wellness	<		_	8.7%	•		<	_		<			<	_	_	<		_
Center	,	_		0.170						,			,	_		`		
Northwestern Mental Health	<		_	<		_	<	_		<			<	_	_	8.2%	•	•
Center								_					`			0.270		
Olmsted Medical Center	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	10.4%	•	•
Park Nicollet Health Services	2.0%	•	•	11.0%	•	•	12.3%	•	•	<	-	-	<	-	-	12.2%	<b>A</b>	
Pediatric & Young Adult Medicine	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	6.5%	•	•

# ADOLESCENT DEPRESSION: REMISSION AT SIX MONTHS

#### Results by Race

								STAT	EWIDE A	VERAGE	8.5%							
NEDICH COOLD	Ave	<b>ASIAN</b> erage = 6	.3%	Ave	BLACK erage = 5	.3%		ANIC/ LA ONLY erage = 7			ENOUS/I erage = 5			<b>ULTI-RA</b> erage = 7		Ave	WHITE rage = 9	.0%
MEDICAL GROUP	Rate	Race A	arison: verage, ⁄erage	Rate	Race A	arison: verage, ⁄erage	Rate	Race A	arison: verage, verage	Rate	Race A	arison: verage, ⁄erage	Rate	Race A	arison: verage, ⁄erage	Rate	Race A	arison: verage, verage
Pediatric Services - Children's	<	_	SW Average		_	_	<	_	_	<	_	_	<	_	_	3.6%	•	•
Physician Network																		
Ridgeview Clinics	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	2.3%	•	•
Sanford Health	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	3.2%	•	•	<	-	-	7.1%	•	•
South Lake Pediatrics	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	7.5%	•	•
St. Croix Regional Medical Center	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	8.1%	•	•
St. Luke's Clinics	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	4.2%	•	•
Stellis Health, PA	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	6.7%	•	•
Tri-County Health Care	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	16.7%	•	•
Unity Family Healthcare, Family Medical Center	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	3.3%	•	•
Wayzata Children's Clinic	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	7.8%	•	•
Welia Health	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	7.0%	•	•

#### Results by Race

									5	TATEWI	DE AVER	AGE 47.9	%								
MEDICAL CROUP	Ave	<b>ASIAN</b> rage = 44	1.4%	Ave	BLACK rage = 38	3.2%		ANIC/ LA ONLY rage = 41			ENOUS/ rage = 4	NATIVE 3.3%		<b>ULTI-RA</b> rage = 4:		PACI	VE HAWA FIC ISLAI rage = 43	NDER	Ave	WHITE rage = 49	
MEDICAL GROUP	Rate	Race A	arison: .verage, verage	Rate	Race A	arison: verage, verage	Rate	Race A	arison: .verage, verage	Rate	Race A	oarison: Average, verage	Rate	Race A	arison: verage, verage	Rate	Race A	arison: verage, verage	Rate	Race A	oarison: Average, verage
AALFA Family Clinic	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	33.6%	_	_
Allina Health	35.8%	_	_	34.1%	•	_	<	-	-	38.3%	•	•	37.9%	•	_	38.7%	•	•	43.2%	_	_
Alomere Health	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	48.6%	•	•
Altru Health System	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	5.9%	•	_	<	-	-	<	-	-	14.6%	_	_
Amery Hospital and Clinic	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	66.2%		
Boynton Health Service	51.0%	•	•	49.3%	•	•	<	-	-	<	-	-	47.5%	•	•	<	-	-	51.3%	•	
Catholic Charities Behavioral Health Clinic	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	34.1%	•	•
CCM Health	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	8.9%	_	_
Cedar Riverside People's Center	<	-	-	21.2%	•	▼	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	7.9%	_	▼
CentraCare Health	28.6%	•	▼	44.0%	•	•	33.1%	•	▼	45.0%	•	•	36.4%	•	•	<	-	-	41.7%	_	▼
Central Pediatrics	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	25.6%	_	▼
Children's Minnesota	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	19.6%	_	_
Cuyuna Regional Medical Center	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	47.6%	•	•
Dawson Clinic	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	30.4%	_	_
Duluth Family Medicine Clinic (Formerly Duluth Family Practice Center)	<	-	-	18.8%	•	•	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	30.0%	•	•
Edina Sports Health & Wellness	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	43.1%	•	•
Entira Family Clinics (formerly Family Health Services MN)	52.0%	•	•	52.7%	<b>A</b>	•	60.0%	<b>A</b>	•	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	67.2%	<b>A</b>	<b>A</b>
Essentia Health	69.8%	<b>A</b>		58.0%	<b>A</b>	<b>A</b>	<	-	-	61.8%			<	-	-	<	-	-	72.3%	<b>A</b>	
Fairview Health Services	42.6%	•	_	38.6%	•	_	39.2%	•	•	39.7%	•	•	45.5%	•	•	<	-	-	45.8%	•	▼
Fairview Mesaba Clinics	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	46.9%	•	•
Glencoe Regional Health Services	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	44.2%	•	•
Glenwood Medical Center	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	13.2%	•	•
Grand Itasca Clinic	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	39.9%	•	_
Gundersen Health System	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	52.2%	•	•
HealthPartners Clinics	63.8%	<b>A</b>		51.3%	<b>A</b>	•	56.0%	<b>A</b>		69.8%	<b>A</b>		61.1%	<b>A</b>		<	-	-	66.3%	<b>A</b>	
Hennepin Healthcare	23.1%	_	_	20.3%	_	•	27.0%	_	•	16.3%	_	_	<	-	-	<	-	-	22.9%	_	_

#### Results by Race

									S	TATEWIE	DE AVER	AGE 47.9	%								
MEDICAL CROUP	Ave	ASIAN rage = 44	1.4%	Avei	BLACK rage = 38			ANIC/ LA ONLY rage = 41			ENOUS/ rage = 4	NATIVE 3.3%		ULTI-RA rage = 4:		PACI	VE HAWA FIC ISLA rage = 43	NDER	Ave	WHITE rage = 49	
MEDICAL GROUP	Rate	Compa Race A SW Av	verage,	Rate	Race A	arison: verage, verage	Rate	Race A	arison: verage, ⁄erage	Rate	Race A	oarison: werage, verage	Rate	Race A	arison: verage, verage	Rate	Race A	arison: verage, ⁄erage	Rate	Race A	arison: verage, verage
Indian Health Board of Minneapolis	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	46.9%	•	•	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-
Kittson Healthcare Clinic	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	45.5%	•	•
Lac Qui Parle Clinic	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	40.3%	•	•
Lake Region Healthcare	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	48.7%	•	•
Lake Superior Community Health Center	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	36.1%	•	•
Lake View Clinic - Two Harbors	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	30.6%	_	_
Lakeland Mental Health Center	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	31.0%	•	▼	<	-	-	<	-	-	49.8%	•	•
Lakewood Health System	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	40.9%	•	_
Madelia Community Hospital & Clinic	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	41.7%	•	•
Mayo Clinic	43.1%	•	•	38.9%	•	▼	<	-	-	40.6%	•	•	<	-	-	<	-	-	43.6%	_	▼
Mayo Clinic Health System	52.4%	•	•	30.8%	•	_	<	-	-	<	-	-	35.1%	•	•	<	-	-	55.0%	<b>A</b>	<b>A</b>
Natalis Counseling & Psychology Solutions	3.1%	•	•	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	7.9%	•	•
Native American Community Clinic	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	48.4%	•	•	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-
Neighborhood Healthsource	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	23.9%	•	_
North Memorial	20.3%	•	_	24.9%	•	_	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	24.2%	•	▼
Northern Psychiatric Associates	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	36.8%	▼	▼
NorthPoint Health & Wellness Center	43.8%	•	•	37.2%	•	•	24.4%	•	•	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	35.2%	•	•
Northwest Family Physicians	<	-	-	9.8%	_	_	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	20.6%	_	▼
Northwestern Mental Health Center	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	54.0%	•	<b>A</b>
Olivia Hospital & Clinic	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	31.6%	▼	▼
Olmsted Medical Center	59.0%	•	•	42.6%	•	•	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	53.8%	<b>A</b>	<b>A</b>
Open Door Health Center	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	34.5%	▼	•
Ortonville Area Health Services- Northside Medical Clinic	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	64.0%	<b>A</b>	<b>A</b>

#### Results by Race

									S	TATEWID	E AVER	AGE 47.9°	%								
MEDICAL CROUP	Avei	ASIAN rage = 44	.4%	Avei	BLACK rage = 38	3.2%		ANIC/ LA ONLY rage = 41			ENOUS/ rage = 43	NATIVE 3.3%		ULTI-RA rage = 41		PACI	VE HAWA FIC ISLAI rage = 43	NDER	Ave	WHITE rage = 49	.2%
MEDICAL GROUP	Rate	Compa Race Av SW Av	verage,	Rate	Race A	arison: verage, verage	Rate	Compa Race A SW Av	verage,	Rate	Race A	arison: verage, verage	Rate	Race A	arison: verage, verage	Rate	Compa Race A SW Av		Rate	Compa Race A SW Av	/erage,
Park Nicollet Health Services	54.0%	<b>A</b>		52.8%	<b>A</b>	<b>A</b>	55.8%	<b>A</b>		55.8%	•	•	56.1%	•	•	<	-	-	63.6%	<b>A</b>	<b>A</b>
Perham Health	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	33.9%	_	_
Planned Parenthood Minnesota, North Dakota, South Dakota	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	1.7%	•	•
Prairie Ridge Hospital & Health Services	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	12.1%	•	•
Richfield Medical Group	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	26.3%	_	•
Ridgeview Clinics	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	26.7%	•	•
RiverView Health	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	10.7%	•	$\blacksquare$
Riverwood Healthcare Center	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	31.4%	•	•
Sanford Health	52.1%	•	•	35.5%	•	_	<	-	-	41.4%	•	•	40.5%	•	•	<	-	-	48.2%	•	•
Sawtooth Mountain Clinic	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	20.8%	•	•
Scenic Rivers Health Services	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	28.0%	•	$\blacksquare$
Sibley Medical Center DBA Ridgeview Sibley Medical Center	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	28.9%	•	•
Sleepy Eye Medical Center	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	20.0%	•	•
South Lake Pediatrics	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	22.7%	_	_
Southside Community Health Services	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	37.3%	•	•
Southwestern Mental Health Center	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	35.8%	•	•
St. Croix Regional Medical Center	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	43.3%	•	_
St. Luke's Clinics	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	22.6%	•	$\blacksquare$	<	-	-	<	-	-	31.0%	•	$\blacksquare$
Stellis Health, PA	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	23.6%	•	_
Tri-County Health Care	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	52.2%	•	•
Unity Family Healthcare, Family Medical Center	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	31.7%	•	•
University of Minnesota Physicians	<	-	-	16.1%	•	•	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	36.6%	•	•
Voyage Healthcare	<	-	-	21.1%	_	_	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	24.6%	_	_
Welia Health	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	37.1%	•	_

#### Results by Race

									S	TATEWII	DE AVER	AGE 47.9	%								
WENCH CROWN	Aver	<b>ASIAN</b> rage = 44	1.4%	Ave	BLACK rage = 38			ANIC/ LA ONLY rage = 41			ENOUS/I rage = 43			ULTI-RA rage = 41		PACI	VE HAWA FIC ISLA rage = 43	NDER	Ave	WHITE rage = 49	
MEDICAL GROUP	Rate	Compa Race Av SW Av	Rate	Race A	0 /	Rate	Race A	arison: verage, verage	Rate	Race A	arison: verage, verage	Rate	Race A	arison: verage, verage	Rate	Race A	arison: verage, ⁄erage	Rate	Race A	arison: verage, ⁄erage	
West Side Community Health Services	26.8%	•	•	27.5%	e Race Average, Rat SW Average		<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	30.9%	•	•
Westfields Hospital and Clinic	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	71.1%	<b>A</b>	
Williams Integracare Clinic	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	27.6%	_	_
Winona Health Services	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	44.5%	•	•
Woodland Centers	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	53.9%	•	•

# ADULT DEPRESSION: REMISSION AT SIX MONTHS

#### Results by Race

									S	TATEWID	DE AVER	AGE 11.0	%								
MEDICAL GROUP	Ave	ASIAN erage = 8	.5%	Ave	BLACK erage = 6	.5%		ANIC/ LA ONLY erage = 7			ENOUS/ erage = 8	NATIVE 3.0%		ULTI-RA erage = 6		PACI	<b>VE HAWA FIC ISLA</b> rage = 11	NDER	Ave	WHITE rage = 11	
IMEDICAL GROUP	Rate	Compa Race A SW Av		Rate	Race A	arison: verage, ⁄erage	Rate	Race A	arison: verage, ⁄erage	Rate	Race A	oarison: Average, verage	Rate	Race A	arison: .verage, verage	Rate	Race A	arison: .verage, verage	Rate	Race A	arison: verage, verage
AALFA Family Clinic	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	6.2%	•	•
Allina Health	6.7%	•	_	6.0%	•	_	<	-	-	3.2%	•	_	4.5%	•	_	12.9%	•	•	8.5%	•	_
Alomere Health	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	10.8%	•	•
Altru Health System	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	0.0%	•	_	<	-	-	<	-	-	2.2%	•	_
Amery Hospital and Clinic	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	14.3%	•	•
Boynton Health Service	8.4%	•	•	10.1%	•	•	<	-	-	<	-	-	7.5%	•	•	<	-	-	11.7%	•	•
Catholic Charities Behavioral Health Clinic	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	2.3%	•	•
CCM Health	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	2.4%	_	_
Cedar Riverside People's Center	<	-	-	9.1%	•	•	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	0.0%	_	_
CentraCare Health	8.6%	•	•	4.7%	•	_	8.0%	•	•	5.0%	•	•	2.3%	•	•	<	-	-	7.9%	_	_
Central Pediatrics	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	2.6%	•	•
Children's Minnesota	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	5.4%	•	•
Cuyuna Regional Medical Center	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	11.8%	•	•
Dawson Clinic	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	2.9%	_	_
Duluth Family Medicine Clinic (Formerly Duluth Family Practice Center)	<	-	-	3.1%	•	•	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	5.5%	•	•
Edina Sports Health & Wellness	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	8.9%	•	•
Entira Family Clinics (formerly Family Health Services MN)	8.8%	•	•	9.1%	•	•	10.0%	•	•	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	21.5%	<b>A</b>	<b>A</b>
Essentia Health	23.3%	<b>A</b>	<b>A</b>	12.3%	<b>A</b>	•	<	-	-	17.9%		<b>A</b>	<	-	-	<	-	-	23.0%	<b>A</b>	<b>A</b>
Fairview Health Services	7.8%	•	▼	7.9%	•	_	6.0%	•	▼	8.6%	•	•	10.6%	•	•	<	-	-	11.5%	•	•
Fairview Mesaba Clinics	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	6.9%	•	_
Glencoe Regional Health Services	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	9.1%	•	•
Glenwood Medical Center	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	1.8%	•	_
Grand Itasca Clinic	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	16.3%		
Gundersen Health System	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	11.8%	•	•
HealthPartners Clinics	14.6%	<b>A</b>	<b>A</b>	8.8%	•	•	9.2%	•	•	16.3%	•	•	4.4%	•	•	<	-	-	17.4%		
Hennepin Healthcare	5.1%	•	•	1.8%	•	_	4.3%	•	_	2.3%	•	•	<	-	-	<	-	-	3.4%	•	•

# ADULT DEPRESSION: REMISSION AT SIX MONTHS

#### Results by Race

2020 measurement year (2020 dates of service) Medical groups with 30+ patients overall.

									S	TATEWI	DE AVER	AGE 11.0	%								
MEDICAL COOLD	Ave	ASIAN erage = 8	.5%	Ave	BLACK erage = 6	.5%		ANIC/ LA ONLY erage = 7			ENOUS/lerage = 8			ULTI-RA erage = 6		PACI	VE HAWA FIC ISLA rage = 11	NDER	Ave	WHITE rage = 11	8%
MEDICAL GROUP	Rate	Race A	arison: verage, verage	Rate	Race A	arison: verage, verage	Rate	Race A	arison: verage, verage	Rate	Race A	arison: verage, verage	Rate	Race A	arison: verage, verage	Rate	Race A	arison: verage, verage	Rate	Race A	arison: verage, verage
Indian Health Board of Minneapolis	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	0.0%	•	•	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-
Kittson Healthcare Clinic	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	16.4%	•	•
Lac Qui Parle Clinic	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	9.7%	•	•
Lake Region Healthcare	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	10.4%	•	•
Lake Superior Community Health Center	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	3.9%	•	•
Lake View Clinic - Two Harbors	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	9.0%	•	•
Lakeland Mental Health Center	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	2.4%	•	•	<	-	-	<	-	-	5.4%	•	•
Lakewood Health System	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	13.8%	•	
Madelia Community Hospital & Clinic	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	9.5%	•	•
Mayo Clinic	7.3%	•	•	9.6%	•	•	<	-	-	3.1%	•	•	<	-	-	<	-	-	10.4%	▼	•
Mayo Clinic Health System	11.9%	•	•	6.9%	•	•	<	-	-	<	-	-	13.5%	•	•	<	-	-	11.9%	•	•
Natalis Counseling & Psychology Solutions	0.0%	•	•	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	0.0%	•	•
Native American Community Clinic	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	5.8%	•	•	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-
Neighborhood Healthsource	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	0.0%	•	•
North Memorial	3.1%	•	_	3.7%	•	_	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	4.6%	_	_
Northern Psychiatric Associates	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	2.8%	•	_
NorthPoint Health & Wellness Center	1.4%	•	•	4.2%	•	•	4.6%	•	•	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	5.5%	•	•
Northwest Family Physicians	<	-	-	0.0%	•	_	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	3.8%	_	_
Northwestern Mental Health Center	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	6.5%	•	•
Olivia Hospital & Clinic	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	6.1%	•	•
Olmsted Medical Center	10.3%	•	•	10.3%	•	•	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	15.1%	<b>A</b>	
Open Door Health Center	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	4.4%	•	_
Ortonville Area Health Services- Northside Medical Clinic	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	13.7%	•	•

▲ Above average • Average ▼ Below average

# ADULT DEPRESSION: REMISSION AT SIX MONTHS

#### Results by Race

34 • APPENDIX: RACE/ETHNICITY

2020 measurement year (2020 dates of service) Medical groups with 30+ patients overall.

									S	TATEWI	DE AVER	AGE 11.0	%								
MEDICAL CROUP	Ave	<b>ASIAN</b> erage = 8	.5%	Ave	BLACK erage = 6	.5%		PANIC/ LA ONLY erage = 7			ENOUS/ erage = 8			<b>ULTI-RA</b> erage = 6		PACI	VE HAWA FIC ISLA rage = 11	NDER	Ave	WHITE rage = 11	
MEDICAL GROUP	Rate	Compa Race A SW Av		Rate	Race A	arison: verage, verage	Rate	Race A	arison: verage, ⁄erage	Rate	Race A	arison: .verage, <i>v</i> erage	Rate	Race A	arison: .verage, verage	Rate	Race A	arison: .verage, verage	Rate	Compa Race Av SW Av	
Park Nicollet Health Services	12.4%	•	•	10.0%	<b>A</b>	•	9.1%	•	•	13.5%	•	•	17.1%	<b>A</b>	•	<	-	-	16.5%	<b>A</b>	<b>A</b>
Perham Health	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	8.2%	•	•
Planned Parenthood Minnesota, North Dakota, South Dakota	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	0.0%	•	•
Prairie Ridge Hospital & Health Services	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	0.0%	•	•
Richfield Medical Group	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	7.0%	•	•
Ridgeview Clinics	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	5.7%	▼	_
RiverView Health	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	2.4%	▼	_
Riverwood Healthcare Center	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	7.4%	▼	•
Sanford Health	14.1%	•	•	4.7%	•	_	<	-	-	5.5%	•	_	8.1%	•	•	<	-	-	11.1%	•	•
Sawtooth Mountain Clinic	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	1.3%	_	_
Scenic Rivers Health Services	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	4.8%	_	•
Sibley Medical Center DBA Ridgeview Sibley Medical Center	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	1.1%	•	•
Sleepy Eye Medical Center	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	0.0%	▼	_
South Lake Pediatrics	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	2.3%	•	•
Southside Community Health Services	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	4.0%	•	•
Southwestern Mental Health Center	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	2.2%	•	•
St. Croix Regional Medical Center	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	9.0%	▼	•
St. Luke's Clinics	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	6.5%	•	•	<	-	-	<	-	-	4.2%	_	•
Stellis Health, PA	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	4.3%	_	_
Tri-County Health Care	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	10.6%	•	•
Unity Family Healthcare, Family Medical Center	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	4.6%	•	•
University of Minnesota Physicians	<	-	-	1.8%	•	_	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	5.5%	•	_
Voyage Healthcare	<	-	-	0.0%	•	_	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	3.8%	•	_
Welia Health	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	7.0%	▼	▼

▼ Below average

# ADULT DEPRESSION: REMISSION AT SIX MONTHS

## Results by Race

		STATEWIDE AVERAGE 11.0%																			
ASIAN Average = 8.5%		Ave	BLACK Average = 6.5%  HISPANIC/ LATINX ONLY Average = 7.1%		INDIGENOUS/NATIVE Average = 8.0%		MULTI-RACE Average = 6.5%			NATIVE HAWAIIAN/ PACIFIC ISLANDER Average = 11.9%		WHITE Average = 11.8%									
MEDICAL GROUP	Rate	Race A	arison: verage, verage	Rate	Race A	arison: verage, verage	Rate	Race A	arison: verage, verage	Rate	Race A	arison: verage, ⁄erage	Rate	Race A	arison: verage, verage	Rate	Race A	arison: verage, ⁄erage	Rate	Race A	arison: verage, verage
West Side Community Health Services	3.7%	•	•	1.4%	•	•	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	6.5%	•	•
Westfields Hospital and Clinic	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	20.7%	<b>A</b>	<b>A</b>
Williams Integracare Clinic	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	7.6%	•	•
Winona Health Services	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	10.7%	•	•
Woodland Centers	<	-	-	٧	-	-	<	-	-	<	-	-	٧	-	-	٧	-	-	5.6%	•	•

# COLORECTAL CANCER SCREENING

### Results by Hispanic Ethnicity

	STATEWIDE AVERAGE = 70.6%									
MEDICAL GROUP		SPANIC/LA <sup>-</sup> verage = 53.		NOT HISPANIC/LATINX Average = 71.3%						
	Rate		ison: Race SW Average	Rate	Comparison: Race Average, SW Average					
AALFA Family Clinic	<	-	-	75.2%	<b>A</b>	<b>A</b>				
Allina Health	57.5%		▼	71.9%						
Alomere Health	70.6%	•	•	80.1%						
Altru Health System	59.1%	•	_	72.8%						
Amery Hospital and Clinic	<	-	-	69.0%	_	_				
Appleton Area Health Services	<	-	-	68.8%	•	•				
Avera Medical Group	60.3%	•	▼	74.8%	<b>A</b>					
Boynton Health Service	<	-	-	48.9%	_	_				
CCM Health	38.3%	_	_	65.4%	▼	_				
Cedar Riverside People's Center	5.7%	▼	▼	11.0%		▼				
CentraCare Health	56.1%	•	▼	80.6%	<b>A</b>	<b>A</b>				
Clinic Sofia Ob/Gyn	<	-	-	83.6%	<b>A</b>					
Community Memorial Hospital	<	-	-	65.9%	_	_				
Community University Health Care Center	9.4%	_	_	8.3%	_	_				
Cromwell Medical Clinic PLLC - IHN	<	-	-	59.7%	_	_				
Cuyuna Regional Medical Center	<	-	-	64.1%		_				
Dawson Clinic	<	_	_	55.9%		_				
Dr. VM Baich, PA	<	_	-	28.5%		_				
Duluth Family Medicine Clinic (Formerly Duluth Family Practice Center)	<	-	-	57.5%	▼	<b>V</b>				
Edina Sports Health & Wellness	<			78.9%	<b>A</b>					
Entira Family Clinics (formerly Family Health Services MN)	71.8%	_	•	75.9%	<b>A</b>	<b>A</b>				
Essentia Health	60.0%		_	76.9%						
Fairview Health Services			<b>V</b>		<b>—</b>					
Fairview Mesaba Clinics	61.4%		•	70.9%	<b>*</b>					
Glencoe Regional Health Services		-	-	75.4%		-				
Glenwood Medical Center	40.2%	<b>V</b>	V	65.3%	<b>V</b>	<b>V</b>				
Grand Itasca Clinic	<	-	-	61.1%	•	-				
Gundersen Health System	-	-	-	71.8%		<b>A</b>				
HealthPartners Clinics	< 2.10/	-	-	72.2%	•	<b>A</b>				
Hendricks Community Hospital Association	63.1%	<b>A</b>	<b>V</b>	72.8%						
· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	<	-	-	55.9%						
Hennepin Healthcare Hutchinson Health	53.2%	•	<b>V</b>	52.4%	<b>V</b>	<b>V</b>				
	<	-	-	71.6%	•	•				
Indian Health Board of Minneapolis	<	-	-	31.8%	<b>V</b>					
Kittson Healthcare Clinic	<	-	-	52.2%	▼	<b>V</b>				
Lac Qui Parle Clinic	<	-	-	70.7%	•	•				
Lake Region Healthcare	37.3%	▼	▼	55.1%	<b>V</b>	<b>V</b>				
Lake Superior Community Health Center	<	-	-	45.3%	<b>V</b>	<b>V</b>				
Lake View Clinic - Two Harbors	<	-	-	55.6%	▼					
Lakewood Health System	47.8%	•	▼	74.1%	<b>A</b>	<b>A</b>				
Madelia Community Hospital & Clinic	32.3%	▼	▼	51.3%	▼	▼				
Mayo Clinic	54.6%	•	▼	71.0%	•	•				
Mayo Clinic Health System	50.7%	▼	▼	68.1%	▼	▼				
Meeker Memorial Clinic	<	-	-	77.4%	<b>A</b>					
Metropolitan Obstetrics & Gynecology	<	-	-	70.1%	•	•				
Minnesota Women's Care	<	-	-	73.5%	<b>A</b>					
Native American Community Clinic	<	-	-	20.1%	▼	_				

# COLORECTAL CANCER SCREENING

### Results by Hispanic Ethnicity

		ST.	ATEWIDE AV	ERAGE = 70	0.6%			
MEDICAL GROUP		SPANIC/LAT verage = 53.		NOT HISPANIC/LATINX Average = 71.3%				
	Rate	Comparison: Race Average, SW Average		Rate	Comparison: Race Average, SW Average			
Neighborhood Healthsource	<	-	-	29.8%	▼	▼		
North Memorial	62.2%		▼	69.8%	▼	▼		
North Valley Health Center	<	-	-	54.4%	▼	▼		
NorthPoint Health & Wellness Center	43.8%	_	_	46.1%	_	▼		
Northwest Family Physicians	<	-	-	54.9%	•	▼		
Oakdale Ob/Gyn	<	-	-	67.7%	_	▼		
OBGYN West	<	-	-	56.7%	_	_		
Olivia Hospital & Clinic	48.5%	•	_	76.4%	<b>A</b>	<b>A</b>		
Olmsted Medical Center	48.0%	•	_	60.0%	▼	▼		
Open Door Health Center	44.9%	▼	_	49.0%	▼	_		
Ortonville Area Health Services-Northside Medical Clinic	<	-	-	79.8%	<b>A</b>	<b>A</b>		
Park Nicollet Health Services	61.7%	<b>A</b>	_	75.4%	<b>A</b>			
Perham Health	61.1%	•	•	77.5%				
Planned Parenthood Minnesota, North Dakota,	<	_		0.0%	_	_		
South Dakota	`	-	-	0.0%	<b>Y</b>	<b>Y</b>		
Prairie Ridge Hospital & Health Services	<	-	-	51.6%	_	<b>V</b>		
Rainy Lake Medical Center	<	-	-	63.2%	_	▼		
Richfield Medical Group	<	-	-	74.1%	<b>A</b>	<b>A</b>		
Ridgeview Clinics	58.6%	•	_	73.7%	<b>A</b>	<b>A</b>		
RiverView Health	50.8%	•	_	64.7%	_	_		
Riverwood Healthcare Center	<	-	-	72.2%	•	<b>A</b>		
Sanford Health	55.0%	•	_	73.5%	<b>A</b>	<b>A</b>		
Sawtooth Mountain Clinic	<	-	-	64.3%	_	<b>V</b>		
Scenic Rivers Health Services	<	-	-	53.9%	_	_		
Sibley Medical Center DBA Ridgeview Sibley Medical Center	56.6%	•	•	71.1%	•	•		
Sleepy Eye Medical Center	<	-	-	59.6%	_	_		
Southdale Ob/Gyn Consultants	<	-	_	78.5%	<b>A</b>			
Southside Community Health Services	22.5%	_	_	20.6%	_	_		
St. Croix Regional Medical Center	38.9%	•	_	58.8%	_	_		
St. Luke's Clinics	<	-	_	68.1%		_		
Stellis Health, PA	52.2%	•	_	69.1%	_	_		
Stevens Community Medical Center	<	-	-	66.8%		_		
Swift County Benson Health Services	<	-	-	65.8%	<b>V</b>	<b>V</b>		
Tri-County Health Care	<	-	-	62.7%	<b>V</b>	<b>V</b>		
United Hospital District Clinic	16.4%	_	_	38.1%	<b>V</b>	<b>V</b>		
Unity Family Healthcare, Family Medical Center	10.4%	-	-	74.5%	<u> </u>			
University of Minnesota Physicians	<	-		61.9%	<b>V</b>	<b>V</b>		
Voyage Healthcare	77.4%	_	•	72.2%				
Welia Health	52.3%	•	<b>V</b>	62.9%	<b>V</b>	<b>V</b>		
West Side Community Health Services	34.3%	<b>V</b>	<b>V</b>	29.1%	<b>V</b>	<b>V</b>		
Western ObGyn	34.3%	<b>V</b>	•	85.2%	<b>A</b>			
Westfields Hospital and Clinic		-	-		<b>A</b>	<b>A</b>		
Williams Integracare Clinic	<	-	-	75.8%	<b>V</b>	•		
Winona Health Services	< 54.5%	-	-	68.8% 68.7%	<b>V</b>	<b>*</b>		
Zumbro Valley Health Center	54.5%	-	-	0.0%	<b>V</b>	<b>V</b>		

# OPTIMAL ASTHMA CONTROL - ADULTS

### Results by Hispanic Ethnicity

		ST.	ATEWIDE AV	ERAGE = 46	6.6%			
MEDICAL GROUP		SPANIC/LAT verage = 40.		NOT HISPANIC/LATINX Average = 47.0%				
	Rate		ison: Race SW Average	Rate	Comparison: Race Average, SW Average			
Allina Health	48.1%	<b>A</b>	•	54.1%	<b>A</b>	<b>A</b>		
Alomere Health	<	-	-	55.1%	<b>A</b>	<b>A</b>		
Altru Health System	0.0%	▼	▼	0.0%	▼	▼		
Amery Hospital and Clinic	<	-	-	53.4%	<b>A</b>	<b>A</b>		
Appleton Area Health Services	<	-	-	0.0%	•	▼		
Avera Medical Group	0.0%	_	_	0.5%	_	•		
CCM Health	<	-	-	7.1%	•	•		
Cedar Riverside People's Center	<	-	-	15.0%	▼	_		
CentraCare Health	43.4%	•	•	50.8%	<b>A</b>	<b>A</b>		
Central Pediatrics	<	-	-	87.0%	<b>A</b>	<b>A</b>		
Children's Minnesota	<	-	-	72.0%	<b>A</b>	<b>A</b>		
Children's Respiratory & Critical Care Specialists	<	-	-	77.0%	<b>A</b>	<b>A</b>		
Community Memorial Hospital	<	-	-	0.0%	▼	_		
Community University Health Care Center	22.9%	_	_	8.0%	_	_		
Cromwell Medical Clinic PLLC - IHN	<	-	-	19.4%	_	_		
Cuyuna Regional Medical Center	<	-	-	38.0%	<b>V</b>	<b>V</b>		
Dawson Clinic	<	-		51.9%	•	•		
Duluth Family Medicine Clinic (Formerly Duluth				021070				
Family Practice Center)	<	-	-	16.6%	▼	▼		
Eagan Valley Pediatrics	<	_	_	39.1%	•	•		
Edina Sports Health & Wellness	<	_	_	66.1%	<b>A</b>	<b>A</b>		
Entira Family Clinics (formerly Family Health				00.170	_	_		
Services MN)	49.1%	•	•	60.3%	<b>A</b>	<b>A</b>		
Essentia Health	46.1%	•	•	50.8%				
Fairview Health Services	51.9%	A	A	55.9%	_	_		
Fairview Mesaba Clinics	< > 1.5 /0	-	-	51.9%	_	_		
Glencoe Regional Health Services	<	-	-	21.0%	<b>V</b>	_		
Glenwood Medical Center	<	-	-	5.3%	<b>V</b>	<b>V</b>		
Grand Itasca Clinic	<	-	_	51.1%		A		
	<				<b>V</b>	<b>V</b>		
Gundersen Health System HealthPartners Clinics		-	-	23.2%		<b>A</b>		
	48.1%	<b>A</b>		53.5%				
Hennepin Healthcare	48.0%	<b>A</b>	•	39.1%	<b>V</b>	<b>V</b>		
Hutchinson Health	<	-	-	28.9%		<b>V</b>		
Indian Health Board of Minneapolis	<	-	-	8.3%	<b>V</b>			
Kittson Healthcare Clinic	<	-	-	33.3%	<b>V</b>	V		
Lac Qui Parle Clinic	<	-	-	40.9%	•	•		
Lake Region Healthcare	<	-	-	40.9%	<b>V</b>	<b>V</b>		
Lake Superior Community Health Center	<	-	-	22.1%	<b>V</b>	<b>V</b>		
Lake View Clinic - Two Harbors	<	-	-	1.4%	▼			
Lakewood Health System	<	-	-	50.3%	•	•		
Madelia Community Hospital & Clinic	<	-	-	20.0%	▼	▼		
Mayo Clinic	34.7%	•	▼	37.8%	▼	▼		
Mayo Clinic Health System	27.9%	▼	▼	39.0%	▼	▼		
Midwest Ear, Nose & Throat Specialists	<	-	-	53.8%	<b>A</b>	<b>A</b>		
Native American Community Clinic	<	-	-	6.7%	▼	▼		
Neighborhood Healthsource	<	-	-	17.0%	▼	_		
North Memorial	19.8%	▼	▼	25.3%	_	▼		
North Valley Health Center	<	-	-	0.0%	▼	_		

# OPTIMAL ASTHMA CONTROL - ADULTS

### Results by Hispanic Ethnicity

	STATEWIDE AVERAGE = 46.6%									
MEDICAL GROUP		SPANIC/LAT verage = 40.		NOT HISPANIC/LATINX Average = 47.0%						
INEBICAL GROOT	Rate		son: Race SW Average	Rate	Comparison: Race Average, SW Average					
NorthPoint Health & Wellness Center	14.6%	▼	▼	12.1%	▼	▼				
Northwest Family Physicians	<	-	-	30.1%	▼	▼				
Olivia Hospital & Clinic	<	-	-	43.0%	•	•				
Olmsted Medical Center	41.7%	•	•	43.6%	▼	▼				
Open Door Health Center	<	-	-	18.9%	▼	▼				
Ortonville Area Health Services-Northside Medical Clinic	<	-	-	35.2%	•	•				
Park Nicollet Health Services	54.4%			60.3%						
Pediatric & Young Adult Medicine	<	-	-	0.0%	▼	▼				
Pediatric Services - Children's Physician Network	<	-	-	54.1%	•	•				
Perham Health	<	-	-	50.2%	•	•				
Prairie Ridge Hospital & Health Services	<	-	-	0.0%	•	▼				
Richfield Medical Group	<	-	-	72.5%		<b>A</b>				
Ridgeview Clinics	<	-	-	63.8%	<b>A</b>	<b>A</b>				
RiverView Health	<	-	-	13.0%	_	▼				
Riverwood Healthcare Center	<	-	-	39.0%	▼	▼				
Sanford Health	30.6%	▼	_	40.1%	▼	_				
Sawtooth Mountain Clinic	<	-	-	27.9%	▼	▼				
Scenic Rivers Health Services	<	-	-	27.2%	▼	_				
Sibley Medical Center DBA Ridgeview Sibley	_			71 00/	_					
Medical Center	<	-	-	71.0%	<b>A</b>	_				
Sleepy Eye Medical Center	<	-	-	33.3%	•	•				
South Lake Pediatrics	<	-	-	81.8%	<b>A</b>	<b>A</b>				
Southside Community Health Services	35.1%	•	•	28.3%	▼	_				
St. Croix Regional Medical Center	<	-	-	37.3%	_	▼				
St. Luke's Clinics	<	-	-	1.9%	▼	_				
St. Paul Allergy & Asthma Clinic, P.A.	<	-	-	100.0%	<b>A</b>	<b>A</b>				
Stellis Health, PA	<	-	-	23.8%	▼	_				
Stevens Community Medical Center	<	-	-	5.8%	▼	▼				
Swift County Benson Health Services	<	-	-	31.9%	▼	▼				
Tri-County Health Care	<	-	-	44.8%	•	•				
United Hospital District Clinic	<	-	-	5.3%	▼	▼				
Unity Family Healthcare, Family Medical Center	<	-	-	9.3%	_	▼				
University of Minnesota Physicians	<	-	-	28.1%	▼	▼				
Voyage Healthcare	<	-	-	0.0%	▼	_				
Wayzata Children's Clinic	<	-	-	73.4%	<b>A</b>	<b>A</b>				
Welia Health	<	-	-	47.4%	•	•				
West Side Community Health Services	1.9%	▼	_	1.3%	_	▼				
Westfields Hospital and Clinic	<	-	-	58.7%	<b>A</b>	<b>A</b>				
Williams Integracare Clinic	<	-	-	41.5%	•	•				
Winona Health Services	<	-	-	35.5%	_	_				

# OPTIMAL DIABETES CARE

## Results by Hispanic Ethnicity

		ST.	ATEWIDE AVI	ERAGE = 40	0.6%		
MEDICAL GROUP		SPANIC/LAT verage = 33.		NOT HISPANIC/LATINX Average = 41.0%			
	Rate		ison: Race SW Average	Rate	Comparison: Race Average, SW Average		
Allina Health	36.7%		▼	41.9%	<b>A</b>		
Alomere Health	<	-	-	44.0%	<b>A</b>	<b>A</b>	
Altru Health System	29.8%	•	▼	45.8%	<b>A</b>	<b>A</b>	
Amery Hospital and Clinic	<	-	-	36.6%	_	_	
Appleton Area Health Services	<	-	-	39.2%	•	•	
Avera Medical Group	32.0%	•	▼	38.7%	▼	•	
CCM Health	<	-	-	38.1%	•	•	
Cedar Riverside People's Center	<	-	-	31.8%	▼	▼	
CentraCare Health	32.8%	•	_	46.0%	<b>A</b>		
Community Memorial Hospital	<	-	-	24.6%	_	_	
Community University Health Care Center	22.8%	_	_	26.9%	_	_	
Cuyuna Regional Medical Center	<	-	-	38.4%	•	•	
Dawson Clinic	<	-	_	41.0%	•	•	
Duluth Family Medicine Clinic (Formerly Duluth				11.070			
Family Practice Center)	<	-	-	25.2%	▼	_	
Edina Sports Health & Wellness	<	_	_	41.3%	•	•	
Entira Family Clinics (formerly Family Health				71.570			
Services MN)	52.6%			54.4%	<b>A</b>		
Essentia Health	33.5%	•	_	44.7%			
Fairview Health Services	38.7%		•	40.5%			
Fairview Mesaba Clinics	36.1%0	_	_				
Glencoe Regional Health Services	35.2%	-	-	42.4%	•		
Glenwood Medical Center			•	42.4%	_	_	
Grand Itasca Clinic	<	-	-	27.5%	•	•	
Gundersen Health System	<	-	-	39.0%			
HealthPartners Clinics	< 22.20/	-	- V	51.7%			
Hendricks Community Hospital Association	33.2%	_		39.0%	▼	<b>V</b>	
Hennepin Healthcare	<	-	-	34.4%	•	•	
	31.5%	•		23.9%	▼	•	
Hutchinson Health	<	-	-	46.1%	<u> </u>		
Indian Health Board of Minneapolis	<	-	-	19.2%	<b>V</b>	<b>V</b>	
Kittson Healthcare Clinic	<	-	-	30.6%	▼		
Lac Qui Parle Clinic	<	-	-	43.8%	•	•	
Lake Region Healthcare	13.5%	<b>V</b>	•	30.7%	<b>V</b>	<b>V</b>	
Lake Superior Community Health Center	<	-	-	22.9%	▼		
Lake View Clinic - Two Harbors	<	-	-	30.6%	▼		
Lakewood Health System	<	-	-	44.0%	•		
Life Medical	<	-	-	5.0%		▼	
Madelia Community Hospital & Clinic	20.0%	•	▼	28.3%	▼	▼	
Mayo Clinic	31.4%	•	▼	43.1%	<b>A</b>		
Mayo Clinic Health System	30.3%	•	▼	43.9%	<b>A</b>		
Meeker Memorial Clinic	<	-	-	42.9%	•	•	
Murray County Clinic	<	-	-	26.0%	▼	▼	
Native American Community Clinic	<	-	-	15.1%	▼	▼	
Neighborhood Healthsource	<	-	-	24.7%	▼	▼	
North Memorial	41.4%	<b>A</b>	•	44.7%	<b>A</b>	<b>A</b>	
North Valley Health Center	<	-	-	33.9%	•	•	
NorthPoint Health & Wellness Center	18.2%	_	▼	15.7%	_	_	
Northwest Family Physicians	<	-	-	40.2%	•	•	

# OPTIMAL DIABETES CARE

## Results by Hispanic Ethnicity

	STATEWIDE AVERAGE = 40.6%									
		SPANIC/LAT		NOT HISPANIC/LATINX						
MEDICAL GROUP	A۱	/erage = 33.	2%	Average = 41.0%						
	Rate		ison: Race SW Average	Rate	Comparison: Race Average, SW Average					
Olivia Hospital & Clinic	24.5%	•	▼	44.9%	•	•				
Olmsted Medical Center	33.9%	•	•	40.8%	•	•				
Open Door Health Center	31.6%	•	▼	21.5%	▼	▼				
Ortonville Area Health Services-Northside Medical Clinic	<	-	-	50.8%	<b>A</b>	<b>A</b>				
Park Nicollet Health Services	36.4%	•	_	40.0%	_	•				
Parkview Medical Clinic - Minnesota Healthcare						_				
Network	<	-	-	22.1%	•	•				
Perham Health	<	-	-	52.4%	<b>A</b>	<b>A</b>				
Prairie Ridge Hospital & Health Services	<	-	-	35.3%	_	•				
Richfield Medical Group	<	-	-	47.4%	<b>A</b>	<b>A</b>				
Ridgeview Clinics	36.8%	•	•	45.9%	<b>A</b>	<b>A</b>				
RiverView Health	13.8%	▼	▼	31.6%	▼	▼				
Riverwood Healthcare Center	<	-	-	39.2%	•	•				
Sanford Health	42.0%	<b>A</b>	•	44.1%	<b>A</b>	<b>A</b>				
Sawtooth Mountain Clinic	<	-	-	30.9%	▼	_				
Scenic Rivers Health Services	<	-	-	36.4%	▼	<b>V</b>				
Sibley Medical Center DBA Ridgeview Sibley	22.40/			20.00/						
Medical Center	32.4%			39.9%						
Sleepy Eye Medical Center	<	-	-	36.2%	•	•				
Southside Community Health Services	39.8%	•	•	28.9%	▼	▼				
St. Croix Regional Medical Center	<	-	-	36.8%	▼	▼				
St. Luke's Clinics	<	-	-	31.1%	▼	<b>V</b>				
Stellis Health, PA	38.3%	•	•	39.8%	•	•				
Stevens Community Medical Center	<	-	-	27.9%	•	_				
Swift County Benson Health Services	<	-	-	35.2%	_	•				
Tri-County Health Care	<	-	-	39.0%	•	•				
United Hospital District Clinic	25.5%	•	_	26.7%	<b>V</b>	_				
Unity Family Healthcare, Family Medical Center	<	-	-	37.2%	▼	<b>V</b>				
University of Minnesota Physicians	<	-	-	26.2%	•	<b>V</b>				
Voyage Healthcare	35.5%	•	•	34.5%	▼	▼				
Welia Health	<	-	-	31.8%	▼	▼				
West Side Community Health Services	24.7%	▼	▼	23.9%	▼	▼				
Westfields Hospital and Clinic	<	-	-	43.4%	•	•				
Williams Integracare Clinic	<	-	-	20.6%	▼	▼				
Winona Health Services	<	-	-	37.9%	▼	▼				

# OPTIMAL VASCULAR CARE

# Results by Hispanic Ethnicity

	STATEWIDE AVERAGE = 53.8%									
	HI	SPANIC/LAT	ГІМХ	NOT HISPANIC/LATINX						
MEDICAL CROUP	A	verage = 54.	.2%	Average = 53.9%						
MEDICAL GROUP	Rate		ison: Race SW Average	Rate	Comparison: Race Average, SW Averag					
Allina Health	52.7%	•	•	51.9%	▼	_				
Alomere Health	<	-	-	55.7%	•	•				
Altru Health System	58.0%	•	•	62.7%						
Amery Hospital and Clinic	<	-	-	46.6%	_	<b>V</b>				
Appleton Area Health Services	<	-	-	28.8%	•	▼				
Avera Medical Group	51.5%	•	•	46.3%	_	▼				
CCM Health	<	-	-	51.5%	•	•				
Cedar Riverside People's Center	<	-	-	27.6%	_	_				
CentraCare Health	50.6%	•	•	53.8%	•	•				
Community Memorial Hospital	<	-	-	25.5%	▼	▼				
Community University Health Care Center	<	-	-	35.0%	_	▼				
Cromwell Medical Clinic PLLC - IHN	<	-	-	57.9%	•	•				
Cuyuna Regional Medical Center	<	-	-	49.1%	_	_				
Dawson Clinic	<	-	_	42.9%	<b>V</b>	<b>V</b>				
Duluth Family Medicine Clinic (Formerly Duluth Family Practice Center)	<	-	-	36.8%	▼	•				
Edina Sports Health & Wellness	<	-	_	58.5%	•	•				
Entira Family Clinics (formerly Family Health	,	-	-	30.370						
Services MN)	67.6%	•	•	68.9%	<b>A</b>	<b>A</b>				
Essentia Health	58.9%	•	•	57.8%	<b>A</b>	<b>A</b>				
Fairview Health Services	55.5%	•	•	55.8%	<b>A</b>	<b>A</b>				
Fairview Mesaba Clinics	<	-	-	53.6%	•	•				
Glencoe Regional Health Services	<	-	-	57.6%	•	•				
Glenwood Medical Center	<	-	-	34.4%	▼	▼				
Grand Itasca Clinic	<	-	-	53.3%	•	•				
Gundersen Health System	<	-	-	62.2%		<b>A</b>				
HealthPartners Clinics	57.8%	•	•	54.4%	•	•				
Hendricks Community Hospital Association	<	-	-	61.2%	•	•				
Hennepin Healthcare	50.3%	•	•	35.2%	•	▼				
Hutchinson Health	<	-	-	53.7%	•	•				
Indian Health Board of Minneapolis	<	-	-	43.8%	•	•				
Kittson Healthcare Clinic	<	-	-	44.5%	_	▼				
Lac Qui Parle Clinic	<	-	-	49.0%	•	•				
Lake Region Healthcare	<	-	-	35.5%	▼	▼				
Lake Superior Community Health Center	<	-	-	25.5%	_	▼				
Lake View Clinic - Two Harbors	<	-	-	45.4%	_	▼				
Lakewood Health System	<	-	-	58.1%	•	•				
Madelia Community Hospital & Clinic	<	-	-	45.6%	•	•				
Mayo Clinic	45.1%	_	_	49.1%	_	_				
Mayo Clinic Health System	51.8%	•	•	53.9%	•	•				
Meeker Memorial Clinic	<	-	-	64.1%	•	•				
Native American Community Clinic	<	-	-	42.4%	•	•				
Neighborhood Healthsource	<	-	-	32.2%	_	_				
North Memorial	60.3%	•	•	59.7%	<b>A</b>					
North Valley Health Center	<	-	_	57.1%	•	•				
NorthPoint Health & Wellness Center	<	_	-	30.4%		_				
Northwest Family Physicians	<	-	_	59.4%		À				
Olivia Hospital & Clinic	<	-	_	59.4%	•	•				

# OPTIMAL VASCULAR CARE

### Results by Hispanic Ethnicity

	STATEWIDE AVERAGE = 53.8%									
MEDICAL GROUP		SPANIC/LAT verage = 54.		NOT HISPANIC/LATINX Average = 53.9%						
	Rate	Comparison: Race Average, SW Averag		Rate	Comparison: Race					
Olmsted Medical Center	<	-	-	49.6%	▼	_				
Ortonville Area Health Services-Northside Medical Clinic	<	-	-	63.1%	<b>A</b>	<b>A</b>				
Park Nicollet Health Services	63.9%	•	<b>A</b>	54.9%	•	•				
Parkview Medical Clinic - Minnesota Healthcare Network	<	-	-	37.2%	•	•				
Perham Health	<	-	-	63.0%	<b>A</b>	<b>A</b>				
Prairie Ridge Hospital & Health Services	<	-	-	45.6%	•	•				
Richfield Medical Group	<	-	-	61.8%	_	<b>A</b>				
RiverView Health	<	-	-	51.2%	•	•				
Riverwood Healthcare Center	<	-	-	49.7%	•	•				
Sanford Health	63.8%	<b>A</b>	<b>A</b>	58.9%	<b>A</b>					
Sawtooth Mountain Clinic	<	-	-	53.2%	•	•				
Scenic Rivers Health Services	<	-	-	49.4%	•	•				
Sleepy Eye Medical Center	<	-	-	49.5%	•	•				
St. Croix Regional Medical Center	<	-	-	44.4%	_	▼				
St. Luke's Clinics	<	-	-	49.2%	_	▼				
Stellis Health, PA	<	-	-	57.7%	<b>A</b>					
Stevens Community Medical Center	<	-	-	41.4%	_	▼				
Swift County Benson Health Services	<	-	-	55.2%	•	•				
Tri-County Health Care	<	-	-	47.4%	_	▼				
United Hospital District Clinic	<	-	-	47.1%	_	•				
Unity Family Healthcare, Family Medical Center	<	-	-	52.4%	•	•				
University of Minnesota Physicians	<	-	-	40.4%	_	▼				
Voyage Healthcare	<	-	-	55.0%	•	•				
Welia Health	<	-	-	45.6%	_	_				
West Side Community Health Services	52.1%	•	•	43.5%	▼	▼				
Westfields Hospital and Clinic	<	-	-	51.8%	•	•				
Williams Integracare Clinic	<	-	-	32.3%	▼	▼				
Winona Health Services	<	-	-	46.7%	▼	_				

# OPTIMAL ASTHMA CONTROL - CHILDREN

### Results by Hispanic Ethnicity

		ST	ATEWIDE AV	ERAGE = 56	5.0%		
MEDICAL GROUP		SPANIC/LAT verage = 51.		NOT HISPANIC/LATINX Average = 56.6%			
	Rate Comparison: Race Average, SW Average		Rate Comparison Average, SW				
All About Children Pediatrics - Children's Health	<	_	_	79.6%			
Network				/		_	
Allina Health	49.2%	•	▼	55.0%	<b>V</b>	•	
Alomere Health	<	-	-	67.0%	<b>A</b>	<b>A</b>	
Altru Health System	3.1%	▼	▼	3.4%	▼	<b>V</b>	
Amery Hospital and Clinic	<	-	-	60.2%	•	•	
Avera Medical Group	1.3%	▼	▼	0.4%	<b>V</b>	<b>V</b>	
CCM Health	<	-	-	10.0%			
Cedar Riverside People's Center	<	-	-	59.2%	•	•	
CentraCare Health	50.9%	•	•	60.0%	<b>A</b>		
Central Pediatrics	<	-	-	90.5%	<u> </u>	<u> </u>	
Child and Teen Medical Center	<	-	-	87.2%	<u> </u>	<u> </u>	
Children's Minnesota	84.6%	<b>A</b>	<b>A</b>	83.5%	<b>A</b>	<b>A</b>	
Children's Respiratory & Critical Care Specialists	76.3%	<b>A</b>	<b>A</b>	77.5%	<b>A</b>	<b>A</b>	
Community Memorial Hospital	<	-	-	0.0%	▼	▼	
Community University Health Care Center	<	-	-	28.8%			
Cuyuna Regional Medical Center	<	-	-	20.2%	▼	▼	
Eagan Valley Pediatrics	<	-	-	39.1%	▼		
Entira Family Clinics (formerly Family Health	<	-	_	57.9%	•	•	
Services MN)	47.00/	•	•	F1 40/	_	_	
Essentia Health	47.9%			51.4%			
Fairview Health Services	61.5%	<b>A</b>	-	60.8%	•	•	
Fairview Mesaba Clinics	<	-	-	53.1%	_	_	
Glencoe Regional Health Services Glenwood Medical Center	<	-	-	19.5%	<b>V</b>	<b>V</b>	
Grand Itasca Clinic	<	-	-	9.1%	•	•	
Grow Pediatrics	<	-	-	60.2%		•	
	<	-	-	55.4%	_	_	
Gundersen Health System HealthPartners Clinics		-	-	17.2%		1	
	64.9%	<b>A</b>		63.5%		<b>A</b>	
Hennepin Healthcare	64.5%	<b>A</b>	<b>A</b>	60.9%	<b>A</b>	<b>A</b>	
Hutchinson Health	<	-	-	21.1%	-	-	
Indian Health Board of Minneapolis	< <	-	-	17.7%	<b>V</b>		
Kittson Healthcare Clinic		-	-	33.3%	•	•	
Lake Region Healthcare	<	-	-	49.3%		_	
Lake View Clinic - Two Harbors	<	-	-	0.0%	<b>V</b>	V	
Lakewood Health System	<	-	-	70.5%	<b>A</b>	<u> </u>	
Mayo Clinic	55.4%	•	•	58.7%	•	<b>A</b>	
Mayo Clinic Health System	49.7%	•		46.3%	<b>V</b>		
Mendakota Pediatrics Ltd	<	-	-	32.0%	<b>V</b>		
Midwest Ear, Nose & Throat Specialists	<	-	-	44.4%	<b>V</b>		
Native American Community Clinic	<	-	-	11.5%	<b>V</b>		
Neighborhood Healthsource	<	-	-	24.4%	<b>V</b>		
North Memorial	<	-	-	18.4%	<b>V</b>		
NorthPoint Health & Wellness Center	44.1%	•	•	39.4%	<b>V</b>		
Northwest Family Physicians	<	-	-	22.2%	<b>V</b>	<b>V</b>	
Olivia Hospital & Clinic	<	-	-	65.6%	•	•	
Olmsted Medical Center	54.3%	•	•	50.6%			

# OPTIMAL ASTHMA CONTROL - CHILDREN

### Results by Hispanic Ethnicity

		STA	ATEWIDE AV	ERAGE = 56	5.0%	
MEDICAL GROUP		SPANIC/LAT verage = 51.:		NOT HISPANIC/LATINX Average = 56.6%		
	Rate		son: Race SW Average	Rate		son: Race SW Average
Ortonville Area Health Services-Northside Medical Clinic	<	-	-	27.8%	▼	•
Park Nicollet Health Services	65.5%	<b>A</b>		69.6%		
Pediatric & Young Adult Medicine	<	-	-	0.0%	▼	_
Pediatric Services - Children's Physician Network	<	-	-	66.0%	<b>A</b>	<b>A</b>
Perham Health	<	-	-	59.6%	•	•
Prairie Ridge Hospital & Health Services	<	-	-	0.0%	▼	_
Ridgeview Clinics	<	-	-	65.9%	<b>A</b>	
RiverView Health	<	-	-	17.6%	_	<b>V</b>
Riverwood Healthcare Center	<	-	-	43.2%	▼	_
Sanford Health	49.4%	•	•	53.2%	<b>V</b>	_
Sartell Pediatrics - IHN	<	-	-	51.0%	•	•
Sawtooth Mountain Clinic	<	-	-	50.0%	•	•
Scenic Rivers Health Services	<	-	-	38.6%	▼	▼
South Lake Pediatrics	75.6%		<b>A</b>	84.6%	<b>A</b>	
Southside Community Health Services	46.9%	•	•	<	-	-
St. Croix Regional Medical Center	<	-	-	26.2%	▼	_
St. Luke's Clinics	<	-	-	9.1%	▼	▼
St. Paul Allergy & Asthma Clinic, P.A.	<	-	-	100.0%	<b>A</b>	
Stellis Health, PA	<	-	-	30.1%	▼	_
Stevens Community Medical Center	<	-	-	10.5%	▼	▼
Swift County Benson Health Services	<	-	-	25.8%	▼	_
Tri-County Health Care	<	-	-	51.2%	•	•
United Hospital District Clinic	<	-	-	9.2%	▼	▼
Unity Family Healthcare, Family Medical Center	<	-	-	21.1%	▼	▼
University of Minnesota Physicians	<	-	-	21.0%	▼	<b>V</b>
Voyage Healthcare	<	-	-	0.0%	▼	▼
Wayzata Children's Clinic	<	-	-	78.4%	<b>A</b>	<b>A</b>
Welia Health	<	-	-	48.5%	▼	•
West Side Community Health Services	6.2%	▼	▼	7.7%	▼	▼
Westfields Hospital and Clinic	<	-	-	66.1%	<b>A</b>	<b>A</b>
Winona Health Services	<	-	-	46.0%	▼	▼

# ADOLESCENT MENTAL HEALTH AND/OR DEPRESSION SCREENING

#### Results by Hispanic Ethnicity

	STATEWIDE AVERAGE = 89.8%									
	HI	SPANIC/LAT	TINX	NOT HISPANIC/LATINX						
	Α·	verage = 87.	.3%	Average = 89.8%						
MEDICAL GROUP	Rate		ison: Race SW Average	Rate	Comparison: Race Average, SW Average					
AALFA Family Clinic	<	-	-	97.3%	<b>A</b>	<b>A</b>				
All About Children Pediatrics - Children's Health	<		_	99.7%						
Network		_	-	99.1%						
Allina Health	93.3%			91.1%						
Alomere Health	<	-	-	88.2%	•	•				
Altru Health System	67.7%	_	▼	57.5%	_	<b>V</b>				
Amery Hospital and Clinic	<	-	-	78.0%	▼	▼				
Avera Medical Group	81.2%	•	▼	48.7%	▼	▼				
CCM Health	<	-	-	93.8%	•	•				
Cedar Riverside People's Center	<	-	-	90.8%	•	•				
CentraCare Health	92.7%	<b>A</b>	•	93.4%	<b>A</b>	<b>A</b>				
Central Pediatrics	100.0%	<b>A</b>	<b>A</b>	100.0%	<b>A</b>	<b>A</b>				
Child and Teen Medical Center	100.0%	<b>A</b>	<b>A</b>	100.0%	<b>A</b>	<b>A</b>				
Children's Minnesota	99.3%			99.6%		<b>A</b>				
Community Memorial Hospital	<	-	-	77.5%	<b>V</b>	<b>V</b>				
Community University Health Care Center	75.4%	_	_	78.6%	_	_				
Cuyuna Regional Medical Center	<	-	-	86.0%	_	▼				
Dawson Clinic	<	_	-	98.6%		<u> </u>				
Duluth Family Medicine Clinic (Formerly Duluth				30.070						
Family Practice Center)	<	-	-	90.2%	•	•				
Eagan Valley Pediatrics	<	-	-	99.3%		<b>A</b>				
Edina Sports Health & Wellness	<	_		1.5%	<b>V</b>	<b>V</b>				
Entira Family Clinics (formerly Family Health				1.570	· ·	· ·				
Services MN)	92.5%	•	•	83.0%	▼	▼				
Essentia Health	91.2%	•	•	94.8%		<b>A</b>				
Fairview Health Services	94.3%	A	A	91.7%		_				
Fairview Mesaba Clinics	34.370	-	-	84.6%	<b>—</b>	<b>T</b>				
Glencoe Regional Health Services	96.7%	_	•	94.3%		A				
Glenwood Medical Center	<	-		24.7%	<b>V</b>	<b>V</b>				
Grand Itasca Clinic	<	-	-			A				
Grow Pediatrics	<	-	-	93.2%						
	<	-		97.6%	•	•				
Gundersen Health System		-	-	90.1%		-				
HealthPartners Clinics	86.3%	•	▼	88.4%	_	_				
Hendricks Community Hospital Association	<	-	-	72.5%		<b>V</b>				
Hennepin Healthcare	78.0%	<b>V</b>	▼	80.5%	_	_				
Hutchinson Health	<	-	-	75.1%	<b>V</b>	<b>V</b>				
Indian Health Board of Minneapolis	<	-	-	87.3%	•	•				
Kittson Healthcare Clinic	<	-	-	65.0%						
Lac Qui Parle Clinic	<	-	-	76.7%	▼	•				
Lake Region Healthcare	<	-	-	94.9%						
Lake View Clinic - Two Harbors	<	-	-	85.5%	•	•				
Lakewood Health System	<	-	-	96.0%	<b>A</b>	<b>A</b>				
Mayo Clinic	87.8%	•	•	95.3%	<b>A</b>	<b>A</b>				
Mayo Clinic Health System	90.6%	•	•	91.2%	<b>A</b>	<b>A</b>				
Mendakota Pediatrics Ltd	<	-	-	94.1%	•	•				
Native American Community Clinic	<	-	-	38.5%	▼	▼				
Neighborhood Healthsource	<	-	-	60.5%	▼	▼				
North Memorial	95.9%	<b>A</b>	•	92.3%	<b>A</b>	<b>A</b>				

# ADOLESCENT MENTAL HEALTH AND/OR DEPRESSION SCREENING

#### Results by Hispanic Ethnicity

	STATEWIDE AVERAGE = 89.8%							
MEDICAL GROUP		SPANIC/LAT verage = 87.		NOT HISPANIC/LATINX Average = 89.8%				
	Rate		Comparison: Race Average, SW Average		Comparison: Race Average, SW Average			
North Valley Health Center	<	-	-	0.0%	▼	_		
Northern Lights Pediatric and Adolescent	<	_	_	97.0%				
Medicine				31.070				
NorthPoint Health & Wellness Center	80.7%	•		76.4%	▼	<b>V</b>		
Northwest Family Physicians	<	-	-	71.3%				
Olivia Hospital & Clinic	<	-	-	99.1%	<b>A</b>	<b>A</b>		
Olmsted Medical Center	87.0%	•	•	85.3%				
Ortonville Area Health Services-Northside Medical	<	_	_	86.1%	•	•		
Clinic								
Park Nicollet Health Services	84.2%			87.3%	▼	<b>V</b>		
Pediatric & Young Adult Medicine	<	-	-	99.7%	<b>A</b>			
Pediatric Services - Children's Physician Network	100.0%	<b>A</b>	<b>A</b>	100.0%	<b>A</b>	<b>A</b>		
Perham Health	<	-	-	86.5%	•	•		
Prairie Ridge Hospital & Health Services	<	-	-	68.1%				
Ridgeview Clinics	<	-	-	95.1%	<b>A</b>	<b>A</b>		
RiverView Health	<	-	-	95.7%	<b>A</b>	<b>A</b>		
Riverwood Healthcare Center	<	-	-	85.7%	•	•		
Sanford Health	70.4%	▼	▼	77.4%	▼	▼		
Sartell Pediatrics - IHN	<	-	-	97.2%				
Scenic Rivers Health Services	<	-	-	81.6%	▼	▼		
Sibley Medical Center DBA Ridgeview Sibley	<	_	_	97.0%	•			
Medical Center				31.070				
Sleepy Eye Medical Center	<	-	-	68.3%	▼	▼		
South Lake Pediatrics	100.0%	<b>A</b>		98.6%	<b>A</b>			
Southside Community Health Services	98.5%	<b>A</b>	<b>A</b>	<	-	-		
St. Croix Regional Medical Center	<	-	-	60.1%	▼	▼		
St. Luke's Clinics	<	-	-	82.2%	▼	_		
Stellis Health, PA	81.3%	•	•	81.8%	▼	▼		
Stevens Community Medical Center	<	-	-	67.3%	▼	▼		
Swift County Benson Health Services	<	-	-	98.0%	•	•		
Tri-County Health Care	<	-	-	98.0%				
United Hospital District Clinic	<	-	-	13.9%	▼	_		
Unity Family Healthcare, Family Medical Center	<	-	-	94.4%				
University of Minnesota Physicians	<	-	-	77.0%	•	▼		
Voyage Healthcare	<	-	-	78.3%	▼	<b>V</b>		
Wayzata Children's Clinic	<	-	-	93.9%	<b>A</b>	<b>A</b>		
Welia Health	<	-	-	89.5%	•	•		
West Side Community Health Services	61.4%	▼	▼	65.8%	▼	▼		
Westfields Hospital and Clinic	<	-	-	86.5%	▼	▼		
Williams Integracare Clinic	<	-	-	95.5%	<b>A</b>	<b>A</b>		
Winona Health Services	100.0%	<b>A</b>	<b>A</b>	94.0%	<b>A</b>	<b>A</b>		

# ADOLESCENT DEPRESSION: PHQ-9/PHQ-9M FOLLOW-UP AT SIX MONTHS Results by Hispanic Ethnicity

	STATEWIDE AVERAGE = 45.6%							
MEDICAL GROUP		SPANIC/LAT verage = 41.		NOT HISPANIC/LATINX Average = 46.3%				
	Rate	Comparison: Race Average, SW Average		Rate	Comparison: Race Average, SW Average			
Allina Health	48.1%	•	•	50.7%	<b>A</b>	<b>A</b>		
Alomere Health	<	-	-	59.5%	<b>A</b>	<b>A</b>		
Altru Health System	<	-	-	14.1%	_	_		
Amery Hospital and Clinic	<	-	-	65.8%	<b>A</b>	<b>A</b>		
CentraCare Health	32.9%	•	▼	46.4%	•	•		
Central Pediatrics	<	-	-	46.0%	•	•		
Child and Teen Medical Center	<	-	-	46.4%	•	•		
Children's Minnesota	<	-	-	27.1%	▼	▼		
Cuyuna Regional Medical Center	<	-	-	46.0%	•	•		
Entira Family Clinics (formerly Family Health Services MN)	<	-	-	54.6%	•	<b>A</b>		
Essentia Health	<	_	-	44.7%				
Fairview Health Services	48.1%	•	•	44.3%		•		
Fairview Mesaba Clinics	40.170	_	_	42.6%		•		
Glencoe Regional Health Services	<	-	_	50.0%		•		
Grand Itasca Clinic	<	_	-	26.9%	_	_		
HealthPartners Clinics	60.5%		•	59.5%	<b>A</b>	<u> </u>		
Hennepin Healthcare	21.8%	<b>—</b>	<b>V</b>	17.1%	<b>V</b>	_		
Lake Region Healthcare	< 21.8%	V	•	59.5%	<b>A</b>	<u> </u>		
Lakeland Mental Health Center	<	-	-	39.4%	•	•		
Lakewood Health System	<	-	-	20.8%	<b>V</b>	_		
Mayo Clinic	49.4%	•	-	47.2%	•	•		
Mayo Clinic Health System	38.7%			49.5%				
North Memorial	30.170			30.6%	<b>V</b>	_		
NorthPoint Health & Wellness Center	<	-	-		<b>V</b>	<b>V</b>		
Northwestern Mental Health Center	<	-	-	25.0% 56.9%	<b>—</b>	•		
Olmsted Medical Center	<	-	-					
Park Nicollet Health Services		-	-	48.0%				
Pediatric & Young Adult Medicine	63.4%			64.1%	•	<u> </u>		
Pediatric Services - Children's Physician Network	<	-	-	38.9%	_	_		
Ridgeview Clinics	<	-	-	20.7%	<b>V</b>	<b>V</b>		
Sanford Health		-	-	20.0%	•	•		
South Lake Pediatrics	33.3%	•	•	43.3%	<b>V</b>	<b>V</b>		
St. Croix Regional Medical Center	<	-	-	30.1%	•	•		
	<	-	-	48.5%		_		
St. Luke's Clinics Stellis Health, PA	<	-	-	26.0%	_	_		
Tri-County Health Care	<	-	-	29.9%	▼	•		
•	<	-	-	61.9%	•	<u> </u>		
Unity Family Healthcare, Family Medical Center	<	-	-	31.3%	<b>V</b>	<b>V</b>		
Voyage Healthcare	<	-	-	42.5%	•	•		
Wayzata Children's Clinic	<	-	-	33.3%	<b>V</b>	<b>V</b>		
Welia Health	<	-	-	38.8%	•	•		

# ADOLESCENT DEPRESSION: REMISSION AT SIX MONTHS

### Results by Hispanic Ethnicity

	STATEWIDE AVERAGE = 8.5%							
MEDICAL GROUP	HI	HISPANIC/L	ATINX					
	A	verage = 7.0	)%	А	Average = 8.7%			
	Rate	Comparison: Race Average, SW Average		Rate	Comparison: Race Average, SW Average			
Allina Health	7.5%	•	•	8.2%	•	•		
Alomere Health	<	-	-	16.2%				
Altru Health System	<	-	-	5.9%	•	•		
Amery Hospital and Clinic	<	-	-	5.3%	•	•		
CentraCare Health	6.8%	•	•	9.2%	•	•		
Central Pediatrics	<	-	-	12.7%	•	•		
Child and Teen Medical Center	<	-	-	4.8%	•	•		
Children's Minnesota	<	-	-	7.5%	•	•		
Cuyuna Regional Medical Center	<	-	-	16.0%	•	•		
Entira Family Clinics (formerly Family Health Services MN)	<	-	-	14.5%	<b>A</b>	<b>A</b>		
Essentia Health	<	-	-	9.5%	•	•		
Fairview Health Services	7.4%	•	•	6.5%	_	•		
Fairview Mesaba Clinics	<	-	-	11.5%	•	•		
Glencoe Regional Health Services	<	-	-	6.7%	•	•		
Grand Itasca Clinic	<	-	-	5.4%	•	•		
HealthPartners Clinics	15.8%	•	•	8.9%	•	•		
Hennepin Healthcare	1.8%	•	•	2.9%	•	•		
Lake Region Healthcare	<	-	-	9.5%	•	•		
Lakeland Mental Health Center	<	-	-	6.3%	•	•		
Lakewood Health System	<	-	-	6.3%	•	•		
Mayo Clinic	7.9%	•	•	14.0%	<b>A</b>	<b>A</b>		
Mayo Clinic Health System	5.4%	•	•	9.8%	•	•		
North Memorial	<	-	-	2.4%	▼	_		
NorthPoint Health & Wellness Center	<	-	-	6.7%	•	•		
Northwestern Mental Health Center	<	-	-	13.8%	•	•		
Olmsted Medical Center	<	-	-	10.6%	•	•		
Park Nicollet Health Services	11.3%	•	•	11.5%	<b>A</b>	<b>A</b>		
Pediatric & Young Adult Medicine	<	-	-	5.3%	•	•		
Pediatric Services - Children's Physician Network	<	-	-	3.4%	•	•		
Ridgeview Clinics	<	-	-	4.4%	•	•		
Sanford Health	3.9%	•	•	7.2%	•	•		
South Lake Pediatrics	<	-	-	7.4%	•	•		
St. Croix Regional Medical Center	<	-	-	7.9%	•	•		
St. Luke's Clinics	<	-	-	4.0%	•	•		
Stellis Health, PA	<	-	-	5.8%	•	•		
Tri-County Health Care	<	-	-	16.7%	•	•		
Unity Family Healthcare, Family Medical Center	<	-	-	3.1%	•	•		
Voyage Healthcare	<	-	-	2.5%	•	•		
Wayzata Children's Clinic	<	-	-	8.8%	•	•		
Welia Health	<	-	-	6.1%	•	•		

# ADULT DEPRESSION: PHQ-9/PHQ-9M FOLLOW-UP AT SIX MONTHS

#### Results by Hispanic Ethnicity

	STATEWIDE AVERAGE = 47.9%							
MEDICAL GROUP		SPANIC/LAT verage = 39.		NOT HISPANIC/LATINX Average = 48.3%				
	Rate	Comparison: Race Average, SW Average		Rate	Comparison: Race Average, SW Average			
AALFA Family Clinic	<	-	-	34.9%	_	_		
Allina Health	34.2%	•	_	42.5%	_	_		
Alomere Health	<	-	-	48.7%	•	•		
Altru Health System	6.5%	_	_	14.6%	_	_		
Amery Hospital and Clinic	<	-	-	66.1%	<b>A</b>	<b>A</b>		
Bluestone Physician Services	<	-	-	9.7%	▼	_		
Boynton Health Service	47.7%	•	•	51.2%	<b>A</b>	<b>A</b>		
Catholic Charities Behavioral Health Clinic	<	-	-	34.0%	_	•		
CCM Health	<	-	-	8.5%	_	_		
Cedar Riverside People's Center	<	-	-	12.7%	_	_		
CentraCare Health	29.9%	_	_	41.8%	_	_		
Central Pediatrics	<	-	-	25.0%	_	_		
Children's Minnesota	<	-	-	18.5%	_	_		
Cuyuna Regional Medical Center	<	-	-	47.1%	•	•		
Dawson Clinic	<	_	_	29.6%	_	_		
Duluth Family Medicine Clinic (Formerly Duluth				23.070				
Family Practice Center)	<	-	-	27.8%	•	▼		
Edina Sports Health & Wellness	<	_	_	42.9%	•	•		
Entira Family Clinics (formerly Family Health				42.370				
Services MN)	57.4%		•	65.6%		<b>A</b>		
Essentia Health	60.3%			71.7%	_			
Fairview Health Services	39.7%		<b>V</b>	44.8%	<b>V</b>	<b>V</b>		
Fairview Mesaba Clinics	39.170		-	46.5%	•	•		
Glencoe Regional Health Services	51.4%	-	-	40.5%	_	•		
Glenwood Medical Center	31.4%0 <			12.7%	<b>V</b>	_		
Grand Itasca Clinic	<	-	-	38.9%	<b>V</b>	<b>V</b>		
Gundersen Health System	<	-	-	52.9%	•	•		
HealthPartners Clinics		-	-					
Hennepin Healthcare	57.7%	<b>—</b>	<b>—</b>	64.3% 21.8%	<b>—</b>	-		
Indian Health Board of Minneapolis	27.1%	· ·			•	•		
Kittson Healthcare Clinic	<	-	-	46.3%	-			
Lac Qui Parle Clinic	<	-	-	46.3%	•	•		
Lake Region Healthcare	<	-	-	39.7%	_			
Lake Superior Community Health Center	<	-	-	48.3%	•	•		
	<	-	-	35.0%	<b>V</b>	<b>V</b>		
Lake View Clinic - Two Harbors	<	-	-	31.2%	<b>V</b>	V		
Lakeland Mental Health Center	<	-	-	48.9%	•	•		
Lakewood Health System	<	-	-	41.1%	<b>V</b>	V		
Madelia Community Hospital & Clinic	<	-	-	40.8%	•	•		
Mayo Clinic	41.9%	•	•	43.6%				
Mayo Clinic Health System	41.9%	•	▼	54.7%	<b>A</b>	<b>A</b>		
Mental Health Resources	<	-	-	44.1%	•	•		
Natalis Counseling & Psychology Solutions	<	-	-	6.9%	▼	▼		
Native American Community Clinic	<	-	-	45.1%	•	•		
Neighborhood Healthsource	<	-	-	21.3%	▼	▼		
North Memorial	18.6%	▼	▼	24.2%	▼	▼		
Northern Psychiatric Associates	<	-	-	35.9%	▼	▼		
NorthPoint Health & Wellness Center	24.8%	▼	▼	38.3%	▼	▼		
Northwest Family Physicians	<	-	-	19.1%	_	_		

# ADULT DEPRESSION: PHQ-9/PHQ-9M FOLLOW-UP AT SIX MONTHS

#### Results by Hispanic Ethnicity

	STATEWIDE AVERAGE = 47.9%							
MEDICAL GROUP	HISPANIC/LATINX NOT HISPANIC/LATIN							
	A۱	/erage = 39.i	2%	Average = 48.3%				
	Rate	Comparison: Race Average, SW Average		Rate	Comparison: Race Average, SW Averag			
Northwestern Mental Health Center	61.1%	<b>A</b>	•	51.3%	•	•		
Olivia Hospital & Clinic	<	-	-	31.3%	▼	▼		
Olmsted Medical Center	49.2%	•	•	53.3%	<b>A</b>	<b>A</b>		
Open Door Health Center	<	-	-	33.8%	▼	▼		
Ortonville Area Health Services-Northside Medical				62.60/				
Clinic	<	-	-	63.6%	<b>A</b>	_		
Park Nicollet Health Services	55.6%		<b>A</b>	62.3%	<b>A</b>	<b>A</b>		
Pediatric & Young Adult Medicine	<	-	-	12.9%	▼	▼		
Perham Health	<	-	-	33.6%	▼	▼		
Planned Parenthood Minnesota, North Dakota,				0.70/		_		
South Dakota	<	-	-	2.7%	•	_		
Prairie Ridge Hospital & Health Services	<	-	-	12.1%	▼	<b>V</b>		
Richfield Medical Group	<	-	-	25.6%	▼	▼		
Ridgeview Clinics	<	-	-	26.4%	▼	▼		
RiverView Health	<	-	-	11.0%	_	_		
Riverwood Healthcare Center	<	-	-	31.8%	_	_		
Sanford Health	33.6%	•	_	48.0%	•	•		
Sawtooth Mountain Clinic	<	-	-	20.7%	▼	▼		
Scenic Rivers Health Services	<	-	-	27.7%	_	_		
Sibley Medical Center DBA Ridgeview Sibley					<u> </u>	_		
Medical Center	<	-	-	26.8%	•	_		
Sleepy Eye Medical Center	<	-	-	22.2%	_	_		
South Lake Pediatrics	<	-	-	19.6%	▼	▼		
Southside Community Health Services	31.5%	•	_	36.2%	•	•		
Southwestern Mental Health Center	<	-	-	35.3%	_	_		
St. Croix Regional Medical Center	<	-	-	43.8%	_	_		
St. Luke's Clinics	<	-	-	30.7%	_	_		
Stellis Health, PA	<	-	-	23.2%	_	_		
Tri-County Health Care	<	-	-	52.5%	•	•		
Unity Family Healthcare, Family Medical Center	<	-	-	31.6%	_	_		
University of Minnesota Physicians	<	-	-	23.1%	<b>V</b>	▼		
Voyage Healthcare	<	-	-	25.1%	_	_		
Wayzata Children's Clinic	<	-	-	25.0%	_	_		
Welia Health	<	-	-	36.9%	_			
West Side Community Health Services	29.1%	_	_	30.6%	_	_		
Westfields Hospital and Clinic	<	-	-	70.6%		<u> </u>		
Williams Integracare Clinic	<	-	_	27.4%	<u> </u>	_		
Winona Health Services	<	_	-	44.7%		•		
Woodland Centers	<	_	_	53.7%	•	•		

# ADULT DEPRESSION: REMISSION AT SIX MONTHS

#### Results by Hispanic Ethnicity

	STATEWIDE AVERAGE = 11.0%							
	HI	SPANIC/LAT	ГІМХ	NOT	HISPANIC/L	ATINX		
MEDICAL GROUP	Average = 7.9%			Average = 11.3%				
	Rate	Rate Comparison: R		Rate	Comparison: Race Average, SW Average			
AALFA Family Clinic	<	-	-	6.0%	▼	•		
Allina Health	6.4%	•	▼	8.3%	▼	▼		
Alomere Health	<	-	-	10.9%	•	•		
Altru Health System	0.0%	•	•	2.1%	<b>V</b>	<b>V</b>		
Amery Hospital and Clinic	<	-	-	14.4%	•			
Bluestone Physician Services	<	-	-	6.5%	•	•		
Boynton Health Service	11.4%	•	•	11.1%	•	•		
Catholic Charities Behavioral Health Clinic	<	-	-	2.0%	_	_		
CCM Health	<	-	-	2.3%	▼	_		
Cedar Riverside People's Center	<	-	-	3.8%	▼	_		
CentraCare Health	6.7%	•	▼	7.8%	_	_		
Central Pediatrics	<	-	-	2.3%	•	•		
Children's Minnesota	<	-	-	4.2%	_	_		
Cuyuna Regional Medical Center	<	-	-	12.2%	•	•		
Dawson Clinic	<	-	-	2.8%	_	_		
Duluth Family Medicine Clinic (Formerly Duluth								
Family Practice Center)	<	-	-	4.8%	▼	▼		
Edina Sports Health & Wellness	<	_	_	8.7%	•	•		
Entira Family Clinics (formerly Family Health				0.170				
Services MN)	9.3%	•	•	20.0%		<b>A</b>		
Essentia Health	24.7%			22.5%				
Fairview Health Services	7.8%	•	•	10.9%	•	-		
Fairview Mesaba Clinics	<		_	7.2%	_	_		
Glencoe Regional Health Services	16.2%	•	•	8.3%	•	•		
Glenwood Medical Center	<		_	1.7%	_	<b>V</b>		
Grand Itasca Clinic	<	_	_	15.6%	<u> </u>	À		
Gundersen Health System	<			11.5%	•	•		
HealthPartners Clinics	9.1%	•	•	16.1%	<b>A</b>			
Hennepin Healthcare	5.1%		_	2.7%	<b>—</b>	<b>—</b>		
Indian Health Board of Minneapolis	J.170	_	V	0.0%	<b>V</b>	<b>V</b>		
Kittson Healthcare Clinic	<	-	_	16.7%	•	•		
Lac Qui Parle Clinic	<	-	-	9.5%		•		
Lake Region Healthcare	<	1		10.0%	•	•		
Lake Superior Community Health Center	<	-	-		_	_		
Lake View Clinic - Two Harbors		-	-	4.1%		_		
Lakeland Mental Health Center	<	-	-	8.5%	•	_		
Lakewood Health System	<	-	-	5.3%				
Madelia Community Hospital & Clinic	<	-	-	14.0%	•	<b>A</b>		
Mayo Clinic	< 0.20/	-	-	9.9%	•	•		
	9.2%	•	•	10.3%	<b>V</b>	•		
Mayo Clinic Health System	7.0%	•		11.9%	•	•		
Mental Health Resources	<	-	-	2.9%	•	•		
Natalis Counseling & Psychology Solutions	<	-	-	0.0%	<b>V</b>	<b>V</b>		
Native American Community Clinic	<	-	-	6.0%	<b>V</b>	<b>V</b>		
Neighborhood Healthsource	<	-	-	2.5%	▼	<b>V</b>		
North Memorial	5.7%	•	•	4.4%		<b>V</b>		
Northern Psychiatric Associates	<	-	-	2.9%	▼	▼		
NorthPoint Health & Wellness Center	4.4%	•	▼	3.8%	▼	▼		
Northwest Family Physicians	<	-	-	3.3%	<b>V</b>	_		

# ADULT DEPRESSION: REMISSION AT SIX MONTHS

### Results by Hispanic Ethnicity

	STATEWIDE AVERAGE = 11.0%							
MEDICAL GROUP	HISPANIC/LATINX NOT HISPANIC/LATINX							
	Average = 7.9%			, Average = 11.3%				
	Rate	Rate Comparison: Race Average, SW Average		Rate	Comparison: Race Average, SW Averag			
Northwestern Mental Health Center	2.8%	•	•	6.2%	_	_		
Olivia Hospital & Clinic	<	-	-	6.1%	•	•		
Olmsted Medical Center	16.9%	<b>A</b>	•	14.8%	<b>A</b>	<b>A</b>		
Open Door Health Center	<	-	-	4.0%	_	_		
Ortonville Area Health Services-Northside Medical					<u> </u>			
Clinic	<	-	-	13.6%	•	•		
Park Nicollet Health Services	9.2%	•	•	15.8%	<b>A</b>			
Pediatric & Young Adult Medicine	<	-	-	6.5%	•	•		
Perham Health	<	-	-	7.8%	•	•		
Planned Parenthood Minnesota, North Dakota,								
South Dakota	<	-	-	0.0%	•	▼		
Prairie Ridge Hospital & Health Services	<	-	-	0.0%	_	▼		
Richfield Medical Group	<	-	-	7.0%	•	•		
Ridgeview Clinics	<	-	-	5.6%	_	_		
RiverView Health	<	-	-	2.4%	_	_		
Riverwood Healthcare Center	<	-	-	8.5%	•	•		
Sanford Health	7.4%	•	•	11.0%	•	•		
Sawtooth Mountain Clinic	<	-	-	2.2%	_	_		
Scenic Rivers Health Services	<	-	-	5.2%	_	_		
Sibley Medical Center DBA Ridgeview Sibley					_	_		
Medical Center	<	-	-	1.2%	•	▼		
Sleepy Eye Medical Center	<	-	-	0.0%	_	_		
South Lake Pediatrics	<	-	-	2.0%	_	_		
Southside Community Health Services	3.7%	•	•	4.3%	•	•		
Southwestern Mental Health Center	<	-	-	2.1%	_	_		
St. Croix Regional Medical Center	<	-	-	9.0%	_	•		
St. Luke's Clinics	<	-	-	4.1%	_	_		
Stellis Health, PA	<	-	-	4.3%	_	_		
Tri-County Health Care	<	-	-	10.1%	•	•		
Unity Family Healthcare, Family Medical Center	<	-	-	4.5%	_	_		
University of Minnesota Physicians	<	-	-	2.9%	<b>V</b>	<b>V</b>		
Voyage Healthcare	<	-	-	3.8%	_	_		
Wayzata Children's Clinic	<	-	-	3.1%	•	•		
Welia Health	<	-	-	7.0%	_	_		
West Side Community Health Services	7.8%	•	•	3.5%	▼	▼		
Westfields Hospital and Clinic	<	-	-	21.2%	<b>A</b>	<u> </u>		
Williams Integracare Clinic	<	-	-	7.5%	•	•		
Winona Health Services	<	-	-	10.3%	•	•		
Woodland Centers	<	-	-	5.0%	_	_		